Tucker, Katerine

From: Fox, Eleanor

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2002 9:08 AM
To: Sommer, Laurie

Cc: Tucker, Katerine; Reid, Yolanda
Subject: More HS Penetration Stuff

Me again...

Would you add another assignment: Updating High School Penetration 2001 Data. This also goes to Katherine &
Yolanda. Would you make this deadline for 11/8/02.

(Katherine & Yolanda: The way | see it, you will most likely have to verify the 2001 data to complete the 2002 report, but
I'm giving you another week to finalize any loose ends while you are trying to wrap up the 2002 report....end of October
let's see where you stand, and go from there :-) ).

Lleanor Swanke (ox

Office of Institutional Research
Oakland Community College
140. S. Saginaw, 6th Floor
Pontiac, Michigan 48342

Ph: (248) 232-4862

Fax: (248) 232-4860

E-mail: esfox@oaklandcc.edu



Reid, Yolanda

From: Reid, Yolanda

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2002 1:13 PM
To: Brennan, Eileen

Cc: Tucker, Katerine

Subject: 2001 High School Graduates

Hello Eileen,

We have been playing with the Michigan Department of Education website to see if we can find high school graduation
data for the 2000-2001 academic year. Do you happen to know what website you have used in the past to obtain this

information?

Yolanda
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Reid, Yolanda

From: Reid, Yolanda

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2002 12:30 PM
To: Daum, Noelle M.

Cc: Tucker, Katerine; Fox, Eleanor
Subject: High School Penetration Study
Noelle,

Are you available on Monday to discuss the High School Penetration Study? |s Richard (or whomever else you assign)
available to discuss it? Let us know what your schedule looks like.

The first drafts of the scripts and the data collection sheets are attached, so that you will have the opportunity to review
them prior to the meeting and discuss any questions that you may have.

Thanks.
Yolanda
ext. 4865
g B &)
Private school Public school Collection Sheet,

dialogue 2002.d... dialogue 2002.do... HS Pent. 200...



Reid, Yolanda

From: Reid, Yolanda

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2002 3:39 PM

To: Daum, Noelle M.; Krawford, Robert; Tucker, Katerine
Cc: Fox, Eleanor

Subject: High School Penetration Survey - Meeting Agenda

Katherine and | have attached a tentative agenda for Monday's meeting. Since Richard worked on this project last year,
there is room on the agenda for him (or Noelle) to address any issues or quirks with the study that we should take into

account.

If you have any questions, comments, or additions, please let us know.

Thanks.

Yolanda

PS - Eleanor, you don't have to attend. We are copying you for your own reference.

Pre-Data Collection
Meeting Ag...



Reid, Yolanda

Subject: High School Penetration Study

Location: IR Conference Room

Start: Mon 8/19/2002 2:30 PM

End: Mon 8/19/2002 3:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Required Attendees: Tucker, Katerine; Daum, Noelle M.; Krawford, Robert
Noelle,

Monday at 2:30 works for us.

Yolanda



Tucker, Katerine

From: Reid, Yolanda

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2002 10:18 AM

To: Daum, Noelle M.; Krawford, Robert

Cc: Fox, Eleanor; Tucker, Katerine

Subject: High School Penetration Study - Fax Cover Sheet

Per our discussion, here is the revised fax cover sheet. Those that have already been faxed out are fine. Jennifer does
not have to re-fax them to those schools, but for future use, she can use the attached. The location of the fax cover sheet
on the LAN is I:\\Marketing\High School Penetration Study\Data Collection\HSP - Fax Cover 2002.doc

Thanks.
Yolanda & Katherine

u—ﬁ

HSP - Fax Cover
2002.doc



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
on the LAN is I:\Marketing\High School Penetration Study\Data Collection\HSP - Fax Cover 2002.doc

Thanks.
Yolanda & Katherine

== ;[
e

HSP - Fax Cover
2002.doc



Tucker, Katerine

From: Fox, Eleanor

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2002 3:08 PM

To: Tucker, Katerine; Reid, Yolanda

Cc: Brennan, Eileen; Moss, Brian

Subject: New Project - High School Penetration Report

Hello Katherine & Yolanda,

There is a new project coming your way - the High School Penetration Report. Katherine is the lead. This is an annual
marketing piece. Please meet with Eileen (who knows the history of this report) for more clarity. Last years report never
materialized, so people will be very interested in the major finding this go around.

Previous reports can be found here: I:\\Marketing\High School Penetration Study

Strive for completion of report by Oct 11th, with data collection complete by end of Sept.

Enjoy! '”’})

Eleanor 63-\(\(\(}0:_} km\}(»ﬁ\\)‘@"( L)k‘(! LD't DE . NDc l’\ 9(_ (:-_>_
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' Office of Institutional Research

- 140 South Saginaw Street, 6th Floor

OAKLAND = | Pontiac, MI 48342
COMMUNITY Phone: (248) 341-2123

COLLEGE Fax: (248) 232-4860

From; Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid
Fax#: __ (248) 232-4860 o
Phone:  (248) 232-4870 or (248) 232-4865
Pages: 1 (Includes cover page)

cC. - b
Subject:  High School Graduates

Thank you for taking the time to provide us with the following information, as it will assist us in
determining the percentage of students frou in-district high schools at‘tanding.OCC.

Please complete tlw'ﬁollowmgin'for‘rﬁaﬁon and fax it back to Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid
al 248-232-4860. If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at one of the numbers

listed above. Thank you _
High School __ — -Q‘h\-\ogx ché Q:ﬁﬁ\ E& .

Tetal Number of High Schesl Graduates in 2001:2002 A\

Does the numher of Hi cho‘ol Graduates listed above include Alternative Education and GED
graduates? \X- % B QE%

What is the nawme of the program Alternative Education students attend? M o).

What high school(s) is this program associated with? - K.\n&)&\ ﬁuw&m\ [ |
Number of Alternative Education graduates | \
S

What is the name of the GED progmm for students from your distiict? EQEA E&Q_bé\\m\ﬁ 'A

‘What high school(s) is this program associated with? \

Number of GED graduates = ‘& ‘
Thank you for your time and assistance. It is greatly appreciated/!!

IMP?B:TANT: This message is intended for the use of the Individual or antity to whicb it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt fom disclogure undex applicable law. Ifthe reader
of this message {9 not the intended reoipiont, or the employes or agent responsible for delivering the message ro the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified thar any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is
steiely prohibited. If you have seczived Uils communieation in error, please notify us immediately by telephoue and

refurn the original message to us by guil. Thank you.
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Office of lustitutional Research
140 South Saginaw Street, 6th Floor

OAKLAND Pontiac, MI 48342
COMMUNITY Phone: (248) 341-2123
COLLEGE Fax: (248) 232-4860
FAX
To: . o From: Katherine Tucker or Yolaida Reid
Faxt: UL, ; oot S 1 Fax#. _ (248) 232-4860
Datelr™g /Y 0D Phone: _ (248) 232-4870 or (248) 232-4865
g T ¢ Pages: 1  (Includes cover page)

Subject:  High School Graduates

Thank you for taking the time to provide us with the following information, as it will assist us in
determining the percentage of students from in-district high schools attending OCC.

Please complete the following information aud fax it back to Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid
at 248-232-4860. If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at one of the nunbers
listed above. Thank you

o .
High School _QM‘MLCL&?_MJ el
Total Number of High School Graduates in 2001-2002 >3

Does the number of High School Graduates listed above include Alternative Education and GED
graduates? _fg — s il /,J/,JJ-HJ .

What is the name of the program Altemative Education students attend?

What high school(s) is this program associated with? Q‘(%fJ ?qi wr B i o
Number of Alternative Education graduates ¢ 1y.¢

What is the name of the GED program for students from your district?

What high school(s) is this program associated with?

Number of GED graduates &

Thank you for your time and assistance. It is greatly appreciated]!!

IMPORTANT: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain informoation that is privileged, confidential, and exemnpt firom disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the mnossage to the
intended recipicnt, you are hereby notificd that any dissenarination, distribution, or copy of this conununication is
strictly prohibited. If you bave received this communication in error. pleage notify vs irmnediarsly by telephone and

return the original message to us by mail  Thank you. _
P( o .}'T:dext‘f av< ‘f;:"-‘\-\ Quoan & :7'1_1 fﬁ&{
v _ ‘
| éu Feu ! £ GED bt Ao el 150 ce T S
Z ]

asd . Feut
v 0(;/)‘;/9”:.\; ﬁ: -ﬁa}t -—/wa /’ 7_1



High School Penetration 2002 Outline

Project Description:

Examine trends in high school graduation levels in Oakland County schools (private &
public) and the rate at which recent high school graduates enroll at OCC for the Fall 2002

Term.
»  Five-year trends in graduation levels
» Ten-year trends in graduation levels
» Trend in number of graduates entering OCC

" 9% of Oakland County high school graduates enrolling in OCC that coming year.

Helpful Information:

» List of school contacts can be found: I:\Marketing\High School Penetration
Study\Data-Collection

= Survey should already be formatted and in the I drive to contact the various
schools — interviewers will gather data via telephone interviews.

* There is ‘penetration’ syntax to pull out all FTIACs from Oakland County

Issues:
»  Where is the scripts for surveys — they are not accessible.

= How to handle Alternative schools, Continuing Education, etc.



Tucker, Katerine

From: Reid, Yolanda

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2002 11:19 AM

To: Tucker, Katerine; Daum, Noelle M.; Krawford, Robert
Cc: Fox, Eleanor

Subject: High School Penetration Study

Per conversation with Jennifer, a new fax cover for the private schools has been created and is attached. She has a hard
copies, but in case anyone else needs copies, they are saved on the LAN under the same path as the other fax cover

sheet.

HSP - Fax Cover -
Private 2002...



Office of Institutional Research
140 South Saginaw Street, 6th Floor

OAKLAND Pontiac, MI 48342
COMMUNITY Phone: (248) 341-2123
COLLEGE Fax: (248) 232-4860
FAX
To: From: Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid
Fax#: Fax#: (248) 232-4860
Date: Phone: (248) 232-4870 or (248) 232-4865
Ce: Pages: 1 (Includes cover page)

Subject:  High School Graduates

Thank you for taking the time to provide us with the following information, as it will assist us in
determining the percentage of students from in-district high schools attending OCC.

Please complete the following information and fax it back to Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid
at 248-232-4860. If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at one of the numbers
listed above. Thank you.

High School

Total Number of High School Graduates in 2001-2002

Does the number of High School Graduates listed above include Alternative Education and GED
graduates?

What is the name of the program Alternative Education students attend?

What high school(s) is this program associated with?

Number of Alternative Education graduates

What is the name of the GED program for students from your district?

What high school(s) is this program associated with?

Number of GED graduates

Thank you for your time and assistance. It is greatly appreciated!!!

IMPORTANT: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and
return the original message to us by mail. Thank you.



High School Penetration Survey
Private High School Script

Hello, this is , calling from Oakland Community College. We are currently
collecting data on recent high school graduates in Oakland County. May I please speak to
someone who has that information?

(If that person is not available ask for a name and time that is convenient for you to call back,
or you may have them callg&gu back. Leave your name and the time you will be here to
receive calls. Give them I number? (248).52'}-3%9'7-7 Eileen Brennan’s phone). - it
232 H8eS ~Nolncla £oatl § phorie 0 Os) 2 f 2 ;%’”70_
. . “ ,’[{,/’({/},{, ;1. 2
When that person or department is reached —Enter the name/dept. in the Notes — 7ice/o,' /‘;",
section so that we have the information on hand for next year. Proceed as )

Sfollows:

This is Oakland Community College and we are currently collecting data on recent high school
graduates in Oakland County. Could you please tell us the number of graduates from your high

school for the academic year 2000-2001? Thank you.
::}CD }‘IQCU QJ

Interviewer’s Information )

2L
PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY: OCC has collected this information for the past Jive years from
Oakland County High Schools. We use this information to determine the percentage of students
Sfrom in-district high schools attending OCC directly out of high school.

WHO COUNTS AS A GRADUATE: All students the school considers having graduated in the
Academic Year beginning Fall, 1999”7 This number can include students who graduated in
December or January. 2eol

REFER QUESTIONS TO: If any of the respondents have any questions, please have them call
Eileen Brennan, (248)-522-3887— _ ) _ _
Jiuthercie, 7@{,‘/@{) (24 230 - 48 i ﬂﬁéuuﬁw Kool> , (24$) 2304805



High School Penetration Survey
Private High School Script

Use this script for the following schools: Brookfield, Christian Leadership, Divine Grace
Lutheran, Everest Academy, Faith Christian Academy:.

Hello, this is , calling from Oakland Community College. We are currently
collecting data on recent high school graduates in Oakland County. Is your school accredited to
offer a high school diploma?

If NO: Thank you for your time.

If YES: May I please speak to someone who has information regarding the number of recent high
school graduates?

(If that person is not available ask for a name and time that is convenient for you to call back,
or you may have them call you back . Leave your name and the time you will be here to
receive calls. Give them this number: (248) 522-3887 — Eileen Brennan’s phone.)

When that person or department is reached —Enter the name/dept. in the Notes
section so that we have the information on hand for next year. Proceed as
follows:

This is Oakland Community College and we are currently collecting data on recent high school
graduates in Oakland County. Could you please tell us the number of graduates from your high
school for the academic year 1999-20007 Thank you.

Interviewer’s Information

PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY: OCC has collected this information for the past five years from
Oakland County High Schools. We use this information to determine the percentage of students
Sfrom in-district high schools attending OCC directly out of high school.

WHO COUNTS AS A GRADUATE: All students the school considers having graduated in the
Academic Year beginning Fall, 1999. This number can include students who graduated in
December or January.

REFER QUESTIONS TO: If any of the respondents have any questions, please have them call
FEileen Brennan, (248) 522-3887.



Tucker, Katerine

From: Brennan, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2002 9:32 AM

To: Reid, Yolanda; Tucker, Katerine

Subject: FW: Public High School Dropouts and Completers: 1998-99 and 1999-2000

This popped up on my e-mail this morning. I don't know if either you are (is?) signed up
for this service. I thought this report might be interesting in light of your high school
penetration project.

Also, I was thinking about websites for further information. Try www.cakland.kl2.mi.us.
That is the Oakland County Schools site. They have a center for policy study which might
be a source of more information.

Eileen

————— Original Message-----

From: NcesWebmaster@ed.gov [mailto:NcesWebmaster@ed.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2002 8:11 AM

Subject: Public High School Dropouts and Completers: 1998-99 and

1999-2000

This report presents state-level public high school dropout and
completion rates from the Common Core of Data. The report uses an annual
event dropout rate and a four-year high school completion rate and
presents data for school years 1998-99 and 1999-2000.

To download, view and print the report as a pdf file, please visit:
http://nces.ed.gov/pubsearch/pubsinfo.asp?pubid=2002382

You have received this message because you are a member of the NCES
Newsflash Subscription Service. To remove your name from this service or
to change service options, go to http://nces.ed.gov/newsflash, enter your
e-mail address and hit the 'Edit' button.



Reid, Yolanda

From: Reid, Yolanda

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2002 11:37 AM
To: Daum, Noelle M.

Cec: Tucker, Katerine; Fox, Eleanor
Subject: High School Penetration Study

Noelle,

Katherine and | are working on the High School Penetration Studies for 2001 and for 2002. Eileen indicated that Richard
called the schools last year to obtain the necessary graduation data. We may need him (or whomever else you feel would
be best suited for the project) to work on this project again this year. We are in the process of revising the scripts and the
phone lists, and will set up a meeting with you and Richard (or whomever else you choose) either later this week or early

next week.
Thank you.
Yolanda R.



Frequencies

Statistics

HSCODE

N Valid 1795
Missing 0

HSCODE
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid 010 48 2 2.0 2.7
020 52 29 2.9 5.6
030 23 1.3 13 6.9
031 13 . o 4 7.6
040 16 9 .9 8.5
041 28 1.6 1.6 10.0
050 30 1.7 1.7 1.7
070 76 4.2 4.2 15.9
080 29 1.6 1.6 17.5
100 47 2.6 2.6 20.2
101 19 1.1 1.4 21.2
102 29 1.6 1.6 22.8
110 38 2.1 24 25.0
130 34 1.9 1.9 26.9
140 32 1.8 1.8 28.6
150 70 3.9 3.9 325
151 53 3.0 3.0 355
160 55 3.1 34 38.6
170 21 1.2 12 39.7
180 39 2.2 2.2 41.9
190 28 1.6 1.6 43.5
200 44 2.5 2.5 45.9
210 30 1.7 1.7 47.6
220 32 1.8 1.8 49.4
230 25 1.4 1.4 50.8
231 22 1.2 1.2 52.0
240 75 4.2 4.2 56.2-
241 39 2.2 2.2 58.3
250 30 1.7 1.7 60.0
251 63 35 3.5 63.5
260 22 1.2 12 64.7
261 36 2.0 2.0 66.7
268 53 3.0 3.0 69.7
270 56 34 341 72.8
280 69 3.8 3.8 76.7
281 79 4.4 4.4 81.1
290 54 3.0 3.0 84.1
291 1 A i) 84.1
292 83 4.6 4.6 88.7
300 62 3.5 3.5 92.2
495 1 A J 92.3
505 9 5 B 92.8

Page 1



HSCODE

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid 520 4 2 2 93.0
530 1 o A 93.0
535 2 0 < 93.1
540 1 A % 93.2
576 2 % | A 93.3
586 7 4 4 93.7
590 3 2 2 93.9
595 6 3 3 94.2
597 1 | i | 94.3
600 18 1.0 1.0 95.3
612 3 2 R 95.4
614 3 i2 2 95.6
615 2 A . 95.7
616 4 2 2 95.9
640 6 3 3 96.3
670 1 A o 96.3
680 2 Ay il 96.4
975 62 3.5 35 99.9
999 2 A K 100.0
Total 1795 100.0 100.0

Frequencies
Statistics
HSNAME
N Valid 1795
Missing 0
HSNAME
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid ADAMS 39 2.2 2.2 2.2
L{q() AGBU A MANOOGIAN 1 Ky A 2.2
ANDOVER 16 9 .9 3.1
ATHENS 53 3.0 3.0 6.1
AVONDALE 48 2.7 2.7 8.7
BERKLEY 52 2.9 29 11.6
BISHOP FOLEY 9 5 i 12.1
BRANDON 30 (1 1.7 13.8
BROTHER RICE 4 ) .2 14.0
CLARKSTON 76 4.2 4.2 18.3
CLAWSON 29 1.6 1.6 19.9
CRANBROOK 1 | A 19.9
DONDERO 30 1.7 1.7 21.6
FARMINGTON 47 2.6 26 24,2
FERNDALE 38 21 2.1 26.4
4715 GENL EDUC DEVLP 62 3.5 35 29.8

GREATER LIFE ACD 2 A | 29.9

Page 2



HSNAME

Cumulative
Freqguency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid GROVES 23 1.3 13 312
HARRISON 29 1.6 1.6 32.8
HAZEL PARK 34 1.9 1.9 34.7
HOLLY 32 1.8 1.8 36.5
KIMBALL 63 3.5 35 40.0
LADY OF MERCY 6 3 3 40.3
LAHSER 28 1.6 1.6 41.9
LAKE ORION 55 3.1 3.1 45.0
LAKELAND 53 3.0 3.0 47.9
LAMPHERE 21 1.2 1.2 49.1
LUTHERN NORTHWST 7 4 4 49.5
MADISON 28 1.6 1.6 51.0
MARIAN 3 2 2 51.2
MILFORD 70 3.9 3.9 55.1
NORTH FARMINGTON 19 1.1 11 56.2
NOVI 44 2.5 25 58.6
5-{11 NOVI CHRISTIAN 1 o A 58.7
OAK PARK 30 1.7 j 17 60.3
OAKLAND CHRISTIA 3 2 2 60.5
qqq ~OAKLAND COUNTY 2 A A 60.6
OUR LADY OF LAKE 18 1.0 1.0 61.6
OXFORD 32 1.8 1.8 63.4
OXFORD CHRISTIAN 3 2 2 63.6
PONTIAC CATHOLIC 2 A A 63.7
PONTIAC CENTRAL 25 1.4 1.4 65.1
PONTIAC NORTHERN 22 1.2 1.2 66.3
ROCHESTER 75 4.2 4.2 70.5
ROCHESTER HL CHR 4 R 2 70.7
SACRED HEART ACA 1 i A 70.8
SEAHOLM 13 | 4 715
SHRINE 1 A 5| 71.5
SOUTH LYON 39 2.2 22 73.7
SOUTHFIELD-LATH 36 20 20 75.7
SOUTHFIELD 22 1.2 1.2 76.9
SOUTHFLD CHRISTN 2 3 o 770
SPRINGFLD CHRIST 2 | A 77.2
ST MARYS PREP 6 3 3 77.5
TROY 56 3.1 3 80.6
WALLD LK CENTRAL 69 3.8 3.8 84.5
WALLD LK WESTERN 79 4.4 4.4 88.9
WATERFORD-KETT 54 3.0 3.0 91.9
WATERFORD-MOTT 83 4.6 4.6 96.5
g\q | WATERFORD TWP 1 iy 5 96.5
WEST BLOOMFIELD 62 3.5 3.5 100.0
Total 1795 100.0 100.0

Page 3



Office of Institutional Research
140 South Saginaw Street, 6th Floor

OAKLAND Pontiac, MI 48342
COMMUNITY Phone: (248) 341-2123
COLLEGE _ Fax: (248) 232-4860
FAX
To: From: Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid
Fax#: Fax#: (248) 232-4860
Date: ' Phone:  (248) 232-4870 or (248) 232-4865
B0 Pages: 1 (Includes cover page)

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
return the original message to us by mail. Thank you. ;



High School Penetration Survey
Private High School Script

Use this script for the following school: Mercy. | (| ) (o (A

Hello, this is , calling from Oakland Community College. We are currently
collecting data on recent high school graduates in OQakland County. May I please speak to
someone who has that information?

(If that person is not available ask for a name and time that is convenient for you to call back,
or you may have them call you back . Leave your name and the time you will be here to
receive calls. Give them these numbers: (248) 232-4870 — Katherine Tucker’s phone or (248)
232-4865 — Yolanda Reid’s phone).

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
school for the academic year 2001-2002?

Could you also tell us the number of graduates from your high school for the academic year
2000-2001?

Thank you.

Interviewer’s Information

PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY: OCC has collected this information for the past seven years
from Oakland County High Schools. We use this information to determine the percentage of
students from in-district high schools attending OCC directly out of high school.

WHO COUNTS AS A GRADUATE: All students the school considers having graduated in the
Academic Year beginning Fall, 2001. This number can include students who graduated in

December or January.

REFER QUESTIONS TO: If any of the respondents have any questions, please have them call
Katherine Tucker (248) 232-4870 or Yolanda Reid (248) 232-4865.
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Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid 520 4 2 2 93.0
530 1 A 1 93.0
535 2 A 1 93.1
540 1 A 1 93.2
576 2 41 1 93.3
586 7 4 4 93.7
590 3 2 2 93.9
gg? (13 :13 :,? g:g - ’-\J(/)\f | (’f fr" : l'f._ 5 | }/“{ f\}
600 18 1.0 1.0 95.3
612 3 2 2 95.4
614 3 2 2 95.6
615 2 A 1 95.7
616 4 2 2 95.9
640 6 3 3 96.3
670 1 A 1 96.3
! ¥ Qe (42T e—X
999 2 A A 100.0 | ¢
Total 1795 100.0 100.0 TOalclaingd
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2001 and 2002 High School Penetration Stud:

2001 Callbacks

SAA Beth Jacob W’ private |[Need number of graduates in 2001 JATS)
Niles Community High School V~ Public |Need number of alternative ed and GED in 2001 LM
Mercy L~ private [Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002 )
Groves &~ Public |[Need number of graduates in 2201 and 2002

P 2002 Callbacks
Mercy private |Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002
Groves V' Public |Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002, also alt ed and GED
Seaholm |~ Public |Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002, also alt ed and GED
Alternative Ed for Madison [~ Public [Need number of alternative ed and GED in 2002
Novi High School L~ Public [Need number of graduates in 2002, also alt ed and GED

Southfield Arthur Ashe Academy (alt ed)y/

Public

Need number of alternative ed and GED in 2002

Walled Lake Central /" Public |Need number of graduates in 2002
Walled Lake Western ¥V Public |Need number of graduates in 2002
Waterford Kettering L~ Public [Need number of graduates in 2002, also alt ed and GED




For Groves High School (Birmingham) | > kot

Hello, this is , calling from Oakland Community College. We are currently
collecting data on recent high school graduates in Oakland County. May I please speak to
someone who-has that information?

(If that person is not available ask for a name and time that is convenient for you to call back,
or you may have them call you back. Leave your name and the time you will be here to receive
calls. Give them these numbers: (248) 232-4870- Katherine Tucker’s phone or (248) 232-

4865 — Yolanda Reid’s phone.)

When that person or department is reached —Enter the name/dept. in the Notes
section so that we have the information on hand for next year. Proceed as
Jollows:

This is Oakland Community College and we are currently collecting data on recent high school
graduates in Oakland County. Could you please tell us the number of graduates from your school
for the academic year 2001-20027

Could you also please tell us the number of graduates from your school for the academic year
2000-2001

Does the number of graduates include students who completed Alternative Education Programs
and those who received GEDs?

What is the name of the program Alternative Education students attend?

Is this program a part of your school?

(If no) What high school is this program associated with?

What is the name of the G.E.D.program for students from your district?

What high school is this program associated with?

Is this program a part of your school?

(If no) What high school is this program associated with?

Please tell me the number of Alternative Education program graduates for 2001-2002.
Now could you also tell me the number of Alternative Education graduates for 2000-2001.

Please tell me the number of students who received GEDs during the 2001-2002 academic year.



And lastly, the number of students who received GEDs during the 2000-2001 academic year.

Thank you for your time.

Interviewer’s Information

PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY: OCC has collected this information for the past five years from
Oakland County High Schools. We use this information to determine the percentage of students
Jrom in-district high schools attending OCC directly out of high school.

WHQO COUNTS AS A GRADUATE: All students the school considers having graduated in the
Academic Year beginning Fall, 2001. This number can include students who graduated in

December or January.

REFER QUESTIONS TO: If any of the respondents have any questions, please have them call
Katherine Tucker (248) 232-4870 or Yolanda Reid (248) 232-48635.
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Office of Institutional Research

140 South Saginaw Street, 6th Floor

- OAKLAND Pontiac, MI 48342
COMMUNITY Phone: (248) 341-2123
COLLEGE Fax: (248) 232-4860

FAX

To: <le 1 From:  Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid

Faxst: - N Fax#: (248) 2324860

Date:™™/ -1 /A Phone:  (248) 232-4870 or (248) 232-4865
0 )

_CC: - mu%gmﬂ%&ws 1__(includes cover page)
Subject:  High School Graduates

Thank you for taking the time to provide us with the following information, as it will assist us in
detenmining ihe percentage of students from in-district high schools attending OCC.

Please complete the following information and fax it back to Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid
at 248-232-4860. If you have anyv questions, please feel free to call us at one of the numbers

listed above. Thank you.
High School_Wa lled Kake westean e School
\

Total Number of High School Graduates in 20012002 __ 395

Does the number of High School Graduates listed above include Alternative Education and GED |
gradvates? NO. i i
L k Al E 5 ~ARE

D] -
H{GH WL

What is the name of the program Alternative Education students attend? ConiimUs) : ™/

What high school(s) is this program associated with? /\L /ﬁr

Number of Altemative Education graduates _Z:A
What is the name of the GED program for students from your district? A//.

What high school(s) is this program associated with? 4
lft"
Number of GED graduates _ A A

Thank you for your time and assistance. It is greatly appreciated!/!

INIPORTANTThm rogssage is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contqm_mfomgon that i.sf privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure imder applicable law, If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the cmployee or agent responsible for delivering the message 1o the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution, or copy of this comnmmicstion is
strictly pzohx_hted. I£ you have received this communication in ervor, please notify us immediately by telephone and
return the original message 1o us by mail. Thank you. { - z
. 4 A it d A AL,
hese 'JCCUT) Q. L5l BAls A RAAA A AL 2
H T epser A W o O e
Coepbed  ecfeeN st st £l Copromden
bW’\ @/ cogeh 1 T Wwembeern =T Ot
. i : ¥ V3 o o = < < ﬂ Jf' g . ":\
G 0 0 dTaadwe v Ll grgesd
ah- AL e / %ﬁ,ﬁ/r WLt AAIN2 TS I Yo
s =Y 2 < < &~
o) jutt glelaess e @) "’w{é J0%/ #k 56 503,
f .0 B e .:-“— : /80
HOIH NYILSAM rogrocestz Xvd 872:01 2002/01/86
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Office of Hmstitutional Research
q :
| OAKLAND S o, MI 48342
- COMMUNITY Phone: (248) 341-2123
| COLLEGE Fax: (248) 232-4860
To: L[ UJ(ﬂX From: _ Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid
Faxi SN5-%¥283 7 Faxi: (248) 232-4860
Date: Al Phone:  (248) 232-4870 or (248) 232-4865
CC: N N0 ULICES Pages: 1 (Includes cover page)

Subject:|  High School Graduates

Thank you for taking the time to provide us with the following infonnation, as it will assist us in
determining the|percentage of students from in-distiict high schools attending OCC.

Please complete the following informarion and fax it back to Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid
at 248-232-4860. If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at one of the nmumbers
listed above. Thank you.

High School South Lyon High School

Total Number of High School Graduates in 2001-2002 346

Does the number of High School Graduates listed above include Alternative Education and GED

graduateﬁ? _No

What is the name of the program Altemative Education students attend? South Lyon Alternative Highl
; Schoo

What high schogl(s) is this program associated with? _ South Lyon High

Number ‘-If Altemative Education graduates 65
What is

e uzmT of the GED program for students from your district? n/a

What high school(s) is this program associated with? n/a

Number of GED |graduates n/a

Thank you for your time and assistance. It is greatly appreciated!!!

IMPORTANT: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entiry to which it is addregsed, and may
contain inf b;u is privileged. confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this is nat the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you ate hereby notified that agy dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is
strictly prohiibited. If you have received this comagmmication in error, please notify us immediately by telephoue and
return the ofi sage to us by mail, Thmlg you.

TOTAL P.B2



If the Pupil Accounting Office cannot provide this information call the individual
high schools.

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
for the academic year 2000-20017

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

Please tell me the number of Alternative Education program graduates.
Please tell me the number of students who received GEDs.

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
Srom in-district high schools attending OCC directly out of high school.

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



Frequer.cies

Statistics
Intended Credits Credits Grade Points
Educational Starting Admission Earned OCC | Calculated in Earned OCC
Goal Session Status Career GPA Career
N  Valid 188 188 188 188 188 188
Missing 0 0 0 0 0 0
Statistics
Credit Non-Credit
Program Program
N Valid 188 188
Missing 0 0
Frequency Table
Educational Goal
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid  Obtain OCC degree or

cartificats 14 7.4 7.4 7.4

Employment Related

Knowledge 2 1.1 1.1 8.5

Transfer after obtaining

degree or certificate 61 324 32.4 41.0

Transfer without obtaining

degree or certificate 67 35.6 356 76.6

Undecided 44 234 23.4 100.0

Total 188 100.0 100.0

Intended Starting Session
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid  2003/FA 171 91.0 91.0 91.0

2003/SU 14 7.4 7.4 98.4

2003/WI 3 1.6 1.6 100.0

Total 188 100.0 100.0

Page 1



Admission Status

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid College Guest 1 5 5 B
First Time in Any College 181 96.3 96.3 96.8
Dual Enrollment 2 11 1. 97.9
High School Guest 2 1.1 e 98.9
Transfer 2 1.1 14 100.0
Total 188 100.0 100.0
Credits Earned OCC Career
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid .00 185 98.4 98.4 98.4
3.00 2 1.1 1.1 99.5
4.00 fl .5 b 100.0
Total 188 100.0 100.0
Credits Calculated in GPA
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid .00 184 97.9 97.9 97.9
3.00 3 1.6 1.6 99.5
4.00 1 5 5 100.0
Total 188 100.0 100.0
Grade Points Earned OCC Career
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid .00 185 98.4 98.4 98.4
8.00 1 5 5 98.9
9.90 1 5 5 99.5
11.10 1 5 5 100.0
Total 188 100.0 100.0

Page 2



Credit Program

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid ACC.AAS 2 1.1 1.1 1.1
ALA.ALA 8 43 4.3 5.3
ASC.ASC 3 1.6 1.6 6.9
AUS.AAS 2 1.1 1.1 8.0
BUS.ABA 20 10.6 10.6 18.6
CAD.CAE.AAS 1 S5 5 19.1
CAD.VDO.
AASX 2 1.1 1.4 20.2
CER.AAS 2 1.1 1.1 213
CHT.AAS 1 5 5 21.8
CIS.CPC.CT 2 11 14 22.9
CNT.AAS 1 k] 5 23.4
CRJ.CRO.AAS 1 B 5 23.9
CRJ.LAW.AAS 12 6.4 6.4 30.3
CRJ.SEC.AAS 2 1.1 i % 31.4
CUL.BPA.CT 1 5 5 31.9
ECD.AAS 6 3.2 3.2 36.1
EDU.ALA 12 6.4 6.4 41.5
EGR.PRE.ASC 3 1.6 1.6 43.1
ELE.AAS 1 5 5 43.6
EXS.BUS.AASX 1 5 5 44.1
FAV.ALA 3 1.6 1.6 45.7
FFT.AAS 1 5 5 46.3
GEN.AGS 21 112 11.2 57.4
GRD.AAS 2 1.1 1.1 58.5
GUE 2 | 14 59.6
HCA.AAS 1 5 5 60.1
HPT.APP 1 5 5 60.6
HSD 2 1.1 1.1 61.7
HSG 1 5 ] 62.2
INT.AAS 1 5 B 62.8
MHS.APP 2 1.1 1.1 63.8
NDS.NON 2 14 1.1 64.9
NUR.APP 4 21 2.1 67.0
PHT.AAS 1 5 5 67.6
UND.NON 60 31.9 31.9 99.5
VET.MCC.REC 1 5 5 100.0
Total 188 100.0 100.0

Non-Credit Program
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid 184 97.9 97.9 97.9
NCP.MCS 1 5 .5 98.4
NCS.NON 3 1.6 1.6 100.0
Total 188 100.0 100.0
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Office of Institutional Research
140 South Saginaw Street, 6th Floor

OAKLAND Pontiac, MI 48342
COMMUNITY Phone: (248) 341-2123
COLLEGE Fax: (248)232-4860
FAX
To: \(\(f,\ (0 V) | From: C )( (
Fax#: DUE,) 2O - Yoo Fax#:. (248) 232-4860
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High School Penetration Survey
Public High School Script

Call the Number listed as “Phone Number” First

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
section or correct what is entered so that we Imve the inform atwn on hand for
next year. Proceed as follows:

This is Oakland Community College and we are currently collecting data on recent high school
graduates in Oakland County. Could you please tell us the number of graduates from each of the
high schools in your district for the academic year 2001-20027? ur
more than one high school is listed, and they do not provide this info, ask them about each high

school).

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
Please tell me the number of students who received GEDS.

Thank you for your time.
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HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION REPORT \ \ F\\ 6/ LA Ors,
\ N MO D

ID Task Name Start Resource Names b
1 Prepare Phone List and Scripts Mon 8/12/02 Eileen Brennan

Timeline Note:

Start 2nd Monday in August
2 Data Collection Mon 8/26/02 Senior Interviewers

Note: Start last Monday in August
3 Monitor Data Collection Mon 8/26/02 Noelle Daum
4 Run SPSS Syntax Thu 8/12/02 Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%]

Note: 3 days after Fall 1/10 day :
5 Update Spreadsheet Mon 9/16/02 Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%]

Note: 7 days after 1/10 day :
6 Update High School Penetration 2001 Data Fri 11/8/02 Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%]
4 Interpret findings and Prepare Report Fri 11/1/02 Katherine Tucker[50%], Yolanda Reid[50%]

Notes:
e 1 week after update spreadsheet
e Update communications plan
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ID

HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION REPORT

Resource Names

Task Name Start

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

4 Run SPSS Syntax Thu 9/12/02 Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%]
Note: 3 days after Fall 1/10 day ;

5 Update Spreadsheet Mon 9/16/02 Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%)]
Note: 7 days after 1/10 day

6 Update High School Penetration 2001 Data Fri 11/8/02 Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%]

i Interpret findings and Prepare Report Fri 11/1/02 Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%]

Notes:
e 1 week after update spreadsheet
¢ Update communications plan
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HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION REPORT

ID Task Name Start Resource Names

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

4 Run SPSS Syntax Thu 9/12/02 Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%)]
Note: 3 days after Fall 1/10 day

S Update Spreadsheet Mon 9/16/02 Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%]
Note: 7 days after 1/10 day

6 Interpret findings and Prepare Report Mon 9/23/02 Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%)]

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

6 Interpret findings and Prepare Report Mon 9/ Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%]
Notes:
« 1 week after update spreadsheet N{; {,‘fé A

e Update communications plan

Page 800



Livingston County Analysis Page 156

Of these, how many have taken online classes at OCC?

& Since the total number of students attending OCC from Livingston County
over the past five years is a relatively small number (2,213), we can assume
that the number taking online courses is also small. A cursory review of on-
line students (taken from an Online Student Survey conducted in Winter
2002) shows none of the survey respondents (N=181) were from Livingston
County. A more in-depth analysis of on-line student residency could be
conducted given additional time.

MCCVLC enrollment by county and institution. (How many have taken online
classes at other MCCVLC institutions?)
& This data was not available and an MCCVLC Annual Report that might
contain this information was also not readily available.

How many graduating high school seniors over each of the next four years in

Livingston County? This data is not readily available; however, with further research

this data may be available from the Michigan Department of Education and/or the

Livingston Intermediate School District. Oakland County? The following information is

taken from the OCC High School Penetration Report which gives statistics over the last

ten years®. W
Number of Graduates Over Past Ten Years

in Oakland County

Academic Year Graduates A
2003 14,083 i
2001 11,896 = i
2000 18,691
1999 13,390
1998 12,012
1997 11,355
1996 11,130
1995 10,975
1994 10,849
1993 11,5632
Total Graduates 120,913
Percentage of Graduates Entering OCC Over Ten Years
Academic Year Entered OCC Percentage \} i

2003 1,018 $ 72

2001 1,728 14.5 I

2000 1,819 13.3

1999 1,390 10.4 /

1998 1,638 13.6

1997 1,652 13.7

1996 1,653 14.0

1995 1,729 15.8

1994 1,607 14.8

1993 1,634 14.2

Total 15,668 13.2

NOTE: Data were not collected in 2002 regarding Oakfand County high school penetration as there were
inconsistencies in high school dafa entered into the Colleague system.

Source: OCC, Office of Institutional Research October 2004



Oakland Community College
High School Penetration Report (Alphabetized Listing)

1995 1994 1993 1992 1991
Hs Entered HS Entered us Entered Hs Entered HS Entered

High School Percent Crads oCce Percent Grady ocC Perceat Cruds 0CC Percent Crads 0CC Percent Grads occ Percent
Novi 9.8 294 47 16.0 244 EX] 13.5 261 42 16.1 258 57 21 256 48 8.8
Novi Christiun

Oak Park 12.6 154 36 234 174 17 9.8 169 16 9.5 177 16 2.0 180 20 Lt
Qakland Christian School 355 52 I 212 40 4 10.0 53 1 208 39 1 282 39 19 48.7
Our Lady of the Lakes 13.8 48 1o 208 49 7 143 36 6 16.7 37 9 243 53 6 1.3
Oxford 19.4 170 ) 224 164 32 9.5 169 33 19.5 Ly 2 k] 22.4 179 33 212
Undonid & hnsiae 7.3 6 | 16.7 10 1 10.0 5 2 400 4 1 25.0 7 0 0.0

oo Aedena |

Ponuuc Central 33 193 i lo.e 185 39 At 292 29 9.9 205 M 12.8 301 27 9.0
Pontiac Northern 17.6 23T 10 4.4 227 1 4.8 3 23 8.5 321 39 121 326 34 10.4
Roch Hls Christ. School 20.0 15 1 6.7 14 1 7.1 16 ] 0.0 13 2 15.4 15 2 13.3
Rochester 152 395 kL 20.0 32 55 14.0 kYE] 59 15.8 334 100 26.0 327 kL 242
Roeper City & Country 0.0 44 I 23 38 0 0.0 23 | 43 23 ] 0.0 20 o 0.0
SAA Beth Jacob 0.0 18 1 5.6 18 0 0.0 20 0 0.0 16 0 0.0 16 0 0.0
Seaholm High School 6.0 269 23 8.6 230 23 100 299 2 74 288 26 9.0 305 3 10.8
Shalom Baptist

Shrine 10.0 53 3 5.7 62 § 8.1 74 2 27 54 3 3.6 120 2 1.7
South Lyon 6.2 240 20 8.3 219 3 14.2 221 37 16.7 233 25 10.5 257 24 9.3
Southfield 16.0 37 45 19.0 258 45 17.4 294 38 129 278 54 19.4 327 46 14,1
Southfield Christian 100.0 73 5 6.8 2 3 42 72 8 (B8] 66 6 9.1 63 10 15.9
Southfield/Lathrup 123 m 40 144 300 47 15.7 370 35 10.3 303 30 95 300 34 113
Springfd Christ. Acud. 3% 12 0 0.0 15 6 0.0 27 2 74 3 0 0.0 17 1 59
$1. Mary Prep. 6.9 16 4 87 49 6 122 39 1 2.6 42 1 24 41 3 7.3
Temple Christ. Academy W6 6 0 0.0 4 0 0.0 8 1 12.5 4 1 250 1 0 0.0
Troy 138 399 63 15.8 425 40 10.8 425 52 122 383 65 17.0 402 42 10.4
Walled Lake Central a7 257 59 230 256 Bh 227 307 60 19.5 267 59 221 276 S0 18.1
Walled Luke Western 208 252 64 254 248 57 230 269 36 17.1 241 48 19.9 295 70 237
Waterford Kettering 18.4 237 66 278 253 56 2.1 260 59 2.7 301 74 246 346 80 23.1
Waterford Mort 26.5 250 57 2% 254 7 8.0 246 50 203 325 94 289 317 64 202
West Bloomlicld 9.8 3 42 13.2 n 32 103 37 44 13.0 336 19 11.6 330 47 14.2
West Highland Christian 0.0 7 0 0.0 0 0 - 0 0 - 0 0 - 10 o 0.0
Wixom Christian

Yeshivath Gedoloh - 24 3 12.5 19 0 0.0 10 0 0.0 § 0 0.0 9 0 0.0

Source: OCC, Office of Institutional Research

Decomber, 1939



Oakland Community College
High School Penetration Report (Alphabetized Listing)

1995 1994 1993 1992 1991

Hs Entered HS Entered Hs Eatered HS Entered HS Entered
High School Percent Grads 0CcC Percent Crads 0cc Percent Crads 0CcC Percent Grads oce Percent Grads 0CcC Percent
Academy of Detroit
Academy of Sacred Heart 4.5 b | 0 0 26 0 0.0 24 1 4.2 13 0 0.0 20 0 0.0
Adams 1.8 430 7 16.5 423 35 13.0 425 55 12,9 441 64 14,5 403 6l 15.1
Akiva Hebrew Day - -- - - - - - - - - 1 0 0.0 9 0 0.0
Andover 4.1 201 12 6.0 208 17 78 208 13 6.3 240 17 7.1 41 1 4.6
Athens 15.0 Tt 6d 17.3 Ix2 63 16.5 412 62 15.0 397 65 16.4 376 74 19.7
Avondale 173 151 3 245 133 2% 211 165 as 2. 180 4% 26.7 163 a7 220
Berkley 1.7 230 60 230 232 40 207 250 i 14.0 24 43 19.8 254 Eo) 173
Bethany Christian 6.3 23 0 0.0 16 o 0.0 20 2 1.7 5 1 4.0 27 0 0.0
Bishop Foley 7.5 163 9 8% 197 10 5.1 203 21 10.3 203 13 6.4 207 22 10.6
Brandon 19.3 165 29 17.6 161 21 14.9 195 29 14.9 160 33 20.6 167 33 19.8
Brother Rice 1.4 135 4 30 135 12 89 127 6 4.7 145 12 8.3 161 11 6.8
Chnsuan Leadership Academy
Clarkston 200 352 65 18.5 338 7 210 405 76 18.8 384 81 211 n 69 185
Clawson 18.0 135 17 148 13 as 310 115 28 243 140 43 30.7 152 20 132
Cranbrook Kingswood 0.6 182 2 1.6 151 1 0.7 181 2 1.1 156 1 0.6 172 0 0.0
Detroit Country Day 0.0 12 0 0.0 17 0 0.0 118 0 0.0 117 0 0.0 123 1 0.8
Dondero 251 175 46 63 156 kH] 204 183 48 262 203 54 26.6 203 k) 18.2
Eton Academy 2 0 13 0 16 0 2 0 15 0
Farmington 9.6 236 46 195 223 30 1332 238 40 17.0 249 50 1 249 47 18.9
Ferndale 24 208 35 17.1 190 P 147 192 24 125 218 30 3z 235 20 88
Franklin Road Chnstian
Greater Life Academy 429 10 0 0.0 5 3 60.0 5 [¢] 0.0 6 0 0.0 T 3 429
Groves 123 230 33 143 217 2 10.1 252 17 6.7 233 41 17.6 214 24 112
Harrison 153 264 41 15.5 203 42 20.7 229 30 131 230 3a 148 17 42 246
Hazel Purk ey 195 7 19.0 200 30 15.0 221 36 16.3 204 35 172 201 34 16.9
Highland Hills Christian Acudemy
Holly 134 192 21 10.9 205 20 9.8 177 21 119 218 32 14.7 217 22 101
Trdrsss oo et 16.7 1 0 0.0 3 0 0.0 I 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 5 [ 0.0
Kimball 26.2 k 7 50 15.5 270 66 244 282 70 278 279 67 240 261 65 249
Lahser 87 210 11 5.2 210 18 8.6 247 20 8.1 228 2 9.6 230 2i 1.3
Lake Orion 18.4 288 57 19.8 316 40 1y 282 54 19.1 350 45 12.9 305 58 19.0
Lakelund 19.6 235 53 el 212 42 19.8 253 53 209 an 66 243 253 56 s3]
Lamphere 14.5 135 a9 28 125 26 208 129 29 225 136 2 20.6 137 23 16.8
Lutheran NW High School 5. 49 4 B2 54 6 111 60 9 15.0 52 10 192 60 8 13.3
Mudison 213 93 27 29.0 103 20 194 133 20 15.0 Lo 13 1Ly 130 2 16.2
Munan 0.9 109 5 4.6 9% 5 52 98 13 133 129 11 8.5 142 Is 10.6
Mecrey 0.5 196 7 36 190 10 53 196 4 20 173 n 6.4 179 4 22
Miulford 13.8 297 49 16.5 333 65 19.5 273 68 249 316 T4 234 287 67 233
North Farmington 14.9 258 41 16,1 292 as 12.0 iy 2% 10.5 290 4 141 278 43 15.5
Notre Dame Prep.(Pontiac/Oakland) 13.3 2 5 223 3o 13 361 20 2 10,0 16 I 6.3 43 2 4.7

Source: OCC, Office of Institutional Research

Decomber, 1999



Oakland Community College
High School Penetration Report (Alphabetized Listing)

2003 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
1S Recruiting Public/Pr HS HS HS Hs Entered Hs Entered Hs Entered us Enteeed
Code  Reglon  iVate  High School Grade Entered 0CC Percent Crads Entered OCC  Percent  Grady Entered 0CC  Perceat Grads 0CC Percent Grads 0ce Percent Gruds 0ce Percent Grads 0cc
63200 OR P Novi 399 33 8.5 391 Bl 1.3 isit 45 12.8 349 16 4.6 340 44 12.9 276 6 13.0 285 28

OR V  Novi Christian 35 2 &7 34 0 0.0 30 0.0 30 2
63210 RO/SF P Quk Purk 225 1 0.4 203 30 14.8 210 28 13.3 176 16 %1 171 2} 123 156 20 12.8 143 18
63612  AH V' Qakland Christian School 54 2 37 60 3 5.0 54 5 9.3 55 9 16.4 48 6 125 Lk} 7 32 3l 1
63600 HL V  Qur Lady of the Lakes 50 2 4.0 58 1% 3Lo 55 14 255 64 13 203 52 7 13.5 L] 3 2 58 ]
63220 AH P Oxford 239 35 14.6 BLE 1B 125 279 47 16.8 168 20 1.9 280 13 I8 180 kE} 18.3 180 35
63614 AH Voo Ongard € hrstize Acddeimy 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 k) #DIVIOL 8 2 25.0 13 0 0.0 I 1 9.1 6 Kl 50.0 11 3

AH Voo Pontie Avkdemy for Fagellizned (o O 0 £DIV/O! 0 0 #DIVIO! 24 0.0 22
63230 AH P Pontiic Central 188 2 10.6 199 25 12.6 192 13 6.5 164 8 4.9 180 21 1.7 197 15 7.6 171 9
63231 AH P Pontiac Northern 7 18 79 229 2 96 202 17 8.4 182 13 7.1 21 23 109 157 7 as 182 32
63616 AH V' Roch His Christ. School " 0 0.0 18 4 pr 2 17 3 1.8 16 4 25.0 19 | 5.3 1o 0 0.0 10 g
63240 AH P Rochester 515 82 15.9 459 75 16.3 475 85 17.9 520 99 19.0 455 65 143 421 77 18.3 401 61
63618  AH V' Roeper City & Country 41 0 0.0 42 0 0.0 56 0 0.0 50 1 2.0 54 0 0.0 35 1 29 a0 0
63502 RO/SF V  SAA Beth Jacob 2 0 0.0 40 [} 0.0 20 0.0 18 0 0.0 27 0 0.0 2 0 0.0 20 0
63031 OR P Scaholm High School 241 7 0.0 223 13 58 248 23 9.3 309 14 4.5 236 14 59 248 18 7.3 267 16

V  Shalom Bapust 3 1 333 4 0 0.0 8 0.0

63670 RO/SF V. Shrine 57 1 35 69 1 1.4 63 7 111 69 4 5.8 80 ¥ 88 46 0 0.0 60 ]
63180 OR P SouthLyen 339 44 13.0 370 39 10.5 400 46 115 365 15 40 281 26 93 298 16 54 243 15
63260 RO/SF P Southfield 303 3 1.0 280 2 719 287 39 13.6 299 3 10.4 245 29 118 298 46 154 287 46
63535 RO/SF V  Southfield Christian T2 1 1.4 67 2 30 67 1 1.5 76 1 13 69 ¥ 29 75 | 1.3 5 5
63261 RO/SF P Southfield/Lathrup 319 11 34 5 -1 36 114 288 37 12.8 292 29 9.9 282 41 14.5 292 35 12.0 269 KRS
63680 HL V' Springlld Christ. Acad. 12 0 0.0 14 2 143 20 3 10.0 17 1 59 29 | 4.0 £ 0 0.0 21 5
63640 OR V  Su. Mary Prep. 88 0 0.0 84 7.1 8l 12 4.8 106 4 33 107 8 715 67 5 15 3] 4
63690 ROJSF V  Temple Christ. Academy 5 0 0.0 5 0 0.0 3 0 0.0 6 0 0.0 3 0 0.0 6 1 16.7 7 2
63270 AH P Troy 47 34 7.0 56 HDIVIO! 522 59 113 467 41 %1 460 56 1212 458 62 135 435 60
63280  HL P Walled Luke Centrul 462 6 1.3 364 L] 19.0 a7s 64 17.1 318 64 203 3o 77 24.8 326 65 19.9 256 71
63281 HL P Walled Lake Western 405 48 1.9 437 79 18.1 430 b 17.9 430 43 10.0 355 66 18.6 335 61 %2 265 3.1
63290 HL P Waterford Kettering 280 10 36 282 sS4 19.1 318 33 16,7 388 76 19.6 236 63 26.7 209 55 263 234 43
63292 HL P Waterford Mott 330 14 42 47 83 29 349 87 4.9 279 64 229 290 59 203 243 62 255 253 67
63300 OR P Wesl Bloomfield 457 20 4.4 410 62 15,1 464 57 123 478 29 6.1 355 37 10.4 147 37 10.7 347 34
63697  HL V' West Highland Christian | 0 0.0 9 0 0.0 10 0 0.0 11 0 0.0 7 0 0.0 7 0 0.0 5 0

HL v ‘Wixom Christian 5 1] 0.0 4 0 0.0 6 0.0 6
63750 RO/SF V' Yeshivath Gedoloh 20 0 0.0 14 0 0.0 20 0 0.0 19 0 0.0 23 0 0.0 15 [} 0.0 - -

Source: OCC, Office of Institutional Research

Decambaer, 1999



Oakland Community College
High School Penetration Report (Alphabetized Listing)

2003 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
ns Recruiting Public/Pr HS Hs HS HS Entered HS Entered HS Entered HS Entered
Code Region iVate  High School Crads Entered OCC Percent Grads Entered OCC  Percemt  Grads Entered OCC  Percent Cruds 0CC Percent Crads occ Percent Grads 0CC Percent Crads occ

RO/SF V' Academy of Detroit na 0 n
63530 AH V'  Academy of Sacred Heart 28 0 0 28 1 3.6 34 1 29 28 1 3.6 19 0 0.0 a8 0 0.0 2 !
63241  AH P Adums 412 73 16.9 410 19 9.5 458 46 10.0 534 24 45 406 43 10.6 412 56 13.6 209 44
63501 RO/SF V' Akiva Hebrew Day 2 0 0.0 12 0 0.0 16 1 6.3 19 0 0.0 10 0 0.0 10 0 0.0 = -
63040 OR P Andover 248 1 04 225 16 PA 245 9 37 186 4 22 322 9 4.1 26 3 13 197 ¥
63268 AH P Athens 431 kH 8.1 53 #DIVADT 436 £t 1.0 460 43 9.3 394 68 17.3 35 46 14.6 360 54
63010  AH P Avondule 231 39 16.9 216 48 2 172 41 238 29 42 19.2 172 a3 203 162 29 17.9 163 29
63020 RO/SF P Berkley 268 3 11 301 52 17.3 285 56 19.6 288 Eet 15.3 250 57 228 258 43 16.7 230 27
63503 AH V  Bethany Christian 18 1 5.6 29 0 0.0 29 0 0.0 16 0 0.0 16 0 0.0 2 0 0.0 16 1
63505 RO/SF V  Bishop Foley 188 3 2.0 It 9 81 131 H 57 159 5 3t 160 7 43 155 14 9.0 174 13
63050 HL P Brandon 284 52 18.3 212 30 14.2 217 30 13.8 188 30 16.0 190 27 14.2 187 3 16.6 161 3
63520 OR V' Brother Rice 163 4 2.5 172 4 23 146 6 4.1 163 3 L8 144 4 2.8 161 B 1.9 147 2
V' Christiun Leadership Academy 7 0 0.0 0 0 #DIV/O! 3 0.0
63070 HL P Clarkston 551 103 18.7 510 76 149 533 89 16.7 450 84 18.7 412 76 18.4 340 66 194 301 80
63080 RO/SF P Clawson 116 4 34 12 29 259 116 25 21.6 136 23 169 108 21 19.4 99 16 162 a3 (&
63530  AH V' Cranbrook Kingswood 212 0 0.0 206 1 0.5 183 0 0.0 178 0 0.0 192 2 1.0 177 0 0.0 178 !
63550 AH V' Detroit Country Day 146 1 0.7 155 0 0.0 141 0 0.0 143 0 0.0 150 0 0.0 154 0 0.0 140 0
63250 RO/SF P Dondero 251 0 0.0 203 30 148 21 41 194 188 32 17.0 150 25 139 175 48 274 175 44
AH V  Eton Academy 1 2 182 11 0.0 11 0.0 12 [ 18 0 10 ] 13 0
63100 OR P Farminglon 261 39 188 273 47 17.2 280 54 19.3 350 6 1.7 248 54 21.8 257 an 156 270 26
63110 RO/SF P Femdale 222 1 0.5 209 38 18.2 206 kL 18.4 203 30 138 204 42 20.6 189 41 217 214 48
RO/SF V' Franklin Road Christian 13 0 0.0 20 0 0.0 21 0.0 26
63576 AH V  Greater Life Academy 20 5 25.0 10 2 20.0 15 1 6.7 8 2 25.0 8 1 1235 5 2 400 7 3
63030 OR P Groves 259 | 04 23 #DIVA! 292 21 72 232 11 4.7 237 22 23 257 2l 82 255 9
63102 OR P Harrison ot | 33 122 233 .y} 12.4 302 48 15.9 243 15 6.2 238 47 19.7 213 25 1.7 229 as
63130 ROISF P Huzel Park 250 0 0.0 213 34 16.0 227 Kk} 14.5 285 27 9.5 171 15 8.8 171 3 15,1 237 29
HL V' Highlund Hills Chnstian Academy  § 0 0.0 6 [ 0.0 3 0.0 9
63140 HL P Holly 241 39 16.2 220 32 145 243 38 15.6 242 42 17.4 214 32 15.0 209 19 9.1 201 27
63578 AH Vo hdianwnnd Christinn 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0! #DIVI0! 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0.0 6 I
63251 ROJSF P Kimball 325 T 2.2 114 63 553 336 56 16.7 280 6d 229 74 51 15.6 280 58 207 298 78
63041 AH P Lahser 268 bk | 8.6 265 28 10.6 220 21 9.5 264 12 4.5 216 12 5.6 250 13 52 263 23
63160 AH P Lake Orion 602 86 14.3 358 55 154 350 62 16.3 366 59 16.1 330 70 206 297 56 189 piy rd 50
63151 HL P Lakeland 320 4 13 292 53 182 309 59 19.1 347 50 14.4 258 47 182 263 52 198 245 4%
63170 RO/SF P Lamphere 160 3 1.9 141 21 14.9 116 35 30.2 142 25 17.6 120 30 25.0 135 3 244 13§ 21
63586 AH V' Lutheran NW High School 62 7 1.3 42 16.7 85 bl 9.4 45 4 8.9 49 4 8.2 56 4 T3 59 3
63190 RO/SF P Madison 119 1 0.8 98 28 25.6 100 12 12.0 125 13 104 112 19 17.0 88 15 17.0 59 19
63590 OR V  Marian 153 2 13 156 1.9 133 1 0.8 129 1 08 140 4 29 128 1 0.8 109 1
63595 OR V. Mery 223 1 04 224 6 27 249 4 1.6 204 o) 1.0 195 8 4.1 176 | 0.6 192 1
63150 HL P Milford 373 8 ) 389 70 18.0 407 73 17.9 368 66 17.9 357 74 20.7 28 7 22.0 341 47
63101 OR P North Farmington 347 29 84 279 19 6.8 325 32 9.8 282 H 2.8 288 2i 73 260 a4 16.9 242 36
63615 AH V  Notre Dame Prep.(Pontiac/Oakland) 161 2 12 159 2 1.3 147 0 0.0 101 I 1.0 88 3 34 4 3 6.8 30 El

Sourco: QCC, Office of Institutional Research

Docember, 1929



Oakland Community College
2000 High School Penetration Report

Table 1

Alphabetized Listing

2001 2001
Public Hs Entering Private HS Entering
High School Grads oce Percent High School Grads oce Percent
Adams 432 73 16.9 Academy of Detroit n/a 0
Andover 248 1 0.4 Academy of Sacred Heart 28 0
Athens 431 35 8.1 Akiva Hebrew Day 2 0
Avondale 231 39 16.9 Bethany Christian 18 1 5.6
Berkley 268 3 1.1 Bishop Foley 148 3 20
Brandon 284 52 18.3 Brother Rice 163 4 25
Clarkston 551 103 18.7 Cranbrook Kingswood 212 0
Clawson 116 4 3.4 Detroit Country Day 146 107
Dondero 251 0 Eton Academy 11 2 182
Farmington 261 49 188 Franklin Road Christian 13 0
Ferndale 229 | 0.5 Greater Life Academy 20 5 250
Groves 259 1 04 Highland Hills Christian Academy 5 0
Harrison 271 33 122 Indianwood Christian 0 0
Hazel Park 250 0 Lutheran NW High School 62 7 113
Holly 241 39 16.2 Marian 153 2 13
Kimball 325 7 22 Mercy 223 1 04
Lahser 268 23 8.6 Notre Dame Prep.(Pontiac/Oakland) 161 2 1.2
Lake Orion 602 86 14.3 Novi Christian 35 2 57
Lakeland 320 4 1.3 Oakland Christian School 54 2 3.7
Lamphere 160 3 1.9 Our Lady of the Lakes 50 2 4.0
Madison 119 1 0.8 Oxford Christian Academy 0 0
Milford 373 8 2.1 Pontiac Academy for Excellence 24 0 00
North Farmington 347 29 8.4 Roch Hls Christ. School 11 0
Novi 399 34 8.5 Roeper City & Country 41 0
Oak Park 225 1 0.4 SAA Beth Jacob 21 0
Oxford 239 35 146 Shrine 57 2 3§
Pontiac Central 188 20 10.6 Southfield Christian 72 1 1.4
Pontiac Northern 227 18 7.9 Springfld Christ. Acad. 12 0
Rochester 515 82 159 St. Mary Prep. 88 0
Seaholm High School 241 7 2:9 Temple Christ. Academy 5 0
South Lyon 339 44 13.0 West Highland Christian l 0
Southfield 303 3 1.0 Wixom Christian 5 0
Southfield/Lathrup 319 11 34 Yeshivath Gedoloh 20 0
Troy 487 34 7.0
Walled Lake Central 462 6 1.3 Subtotal - Private 1,861 37 2.0%
Walled Lake Western 405 48 11.9
Waterford Kelttering 280 10 3.6
Waterford Mott 330 14 4.2
West Bloomfield 457 20 4.4 Subtotal - Public 12,246 981 8.0%
Subtotal - Private 1,861 37 2.0%
Subtotal - Public 12,246 981 8.0% 14,107 1,018 7.2%

Source: OCC, Office of Institutional Research



2003
HS Recruiting HS Entered
Code Region Publi¢/PriVate  High School Grads occ Percent
RO/SF A% Academy of Detroit n/a 0
63530 AH v Academy of Sacred Heart 28 0 0
63241 AH P Adams 432 73 16.9
63501 RO/SF A% Akiva Hebrew Day 2 0 0.0
63040 OR P Andover 248 I 0.4
63268 AH P Athens 431 35 8.1
63010 AH P o Avondale 231 39 16.9
63020 RO/SF P Berkley 268 3 1.1
63503 AH v Bethany Christian 18 1 5.6
63505 RO/SF A% Bishop Foley 148 3 2.0
63050 HL P Brandon 284 52 18.3
63520 OR v Brother Rice 163 4 2.5
Vv Christian Leadership Academy 7 0 0.0
63070 HL P Clarkston 551 103 18.7
63080 RO/SF P Clawson 116 4 34
63540 AH b Cranbrook Kingswood 212 0 0.0
63550 AH \Y% Detroit Country Day 146 1 0.7
63250 RO/SF P Dondero 251 0 0.0
AH Y Eton Academy 11 2 18.2
63100 OR P Farmington 261 49 18.8
63110 RO/SF P Ferndale 222 1 0.5
RO/SF v Franklin Road Christian 13 0 0.0
63576 AH Vv Greater Life Academy 20 5 25.0
63030 OR P Groves 1 #DIV/0!
63102 OR P Harrison 271 33 12.2
63130 RO/SF P Hazel Park 250 0 0.0
HL A% Highland Hills Christian Academy 5 0 0.0
63140 HL P Holly 24] 39 16.2
63578 AH v Indianwood Christian 0 #DIV/O!
63251 RO/SF P Kimball 325 7 2.2
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63640 OR v St. Mary Prep. 88 0 0.0
63690 RO/SF \% Temple Christ. Academy 5 0 0.0
63270 AH P Troy 487 34 7.0
63280 HL P Walled Lake Central 462 6 1.3
63281 HL P Walled Lake Western 405 48 11.9
63290 HL P Waterford Kettering 280 10 3.6
63292 HL |4 Waterford Mott 330 14 4.2
63300 OR P West Bloomficld 457 20 4.4
63697 HL v West Highland Christian 1 0 0.0

HL v Wixom Christian 5 0 0.0
63750 RO/SF \'% Yeshivath Gedoloh refused 0 #VALUE!

Total 13,253 1,019 7.7%

Pontiac Academy for Excellence (formerly New Directions Institute)

Filters. Instructions: Do not delete. The macro Alpha uses this filter to create the Current Year Alpha List.

HS Recruiting
Code Region Publi¢/PriVate  High School

V

Filters. Instructions: Do not delete. The macro Alpha uses this filter to create the By Recruiting Area List

HS Recruiting
Code Region Public/PriVate High School

RO/SF \"



The Percentage of OCC FTIAC Students

by School District

ik Percen
School District Se;:lder:tgf

Avondale B
Berkley 3.2
Birmingham 2.5
Bloomfield 1.7
Brandon 1.7
Clarkston 5.1
Clawson 1.4
Farmington 7.0
Ferndale 2.2
Hazel Park 1.9
Holly 2.2
Huron Valley 7.6
Lake QOrion 3.6
Lamphere 2.0
Madison 6
Novi 2.6
Oak Park 1.6
Oxford 2.7
Pontiac 1.7
Rochester 7.5
Royal Oak 5.6
South Lyon 2.6
Southfield 4.4
Troy 6.1
Walled Lake 8.1
Waterford 8.0
West Bloomfield 3.3




Fall 2002 OTD - Tech Preps to be Taken out

TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Vaid 22778 88.3 88.3 88.3

ABILENE CHRSTN UNIV

elipEad 1 0 0 88.3

ADRIAN COLLEGE 10 0 0 88.3

ADVANCED

PLACEMENT 26 1 1 88.4

EXAMINATION-CEEB

ALABAMA AGRIC MECH

UNIVERSITY 2 0 0 88.4

ALABAMA STATE

UNIVERSITY (QUARTER) 4 0 0 88.5

ALASKA JUNIOR

COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 88.5

ALBANY STATE

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 88.5

ALBION COLLEGE 2 0 0 88.5

ALCORN STATE

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 88.5

ALFRED UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 88.5

ALLAN HANCOCK

COLLEGE 2 0 0 88.5

ALLEGHENY COLLEGE 1 0 0 885

ALMA COLLEGE 2 0 0 88.5

ALPENA COMMUNITY

LLEAE 5 0 0 885

AMERICAN INSTITUTE

s 4 0 0 88.5

ANDERSON

UNIVERSITY 2 0 0 88.5

ANDREWS UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 88.6

ANNE ARUNDEL

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 88.6

AQUINAS COLLEGE MI . 0 0 88.6

ARIZONA WESTERN

e e 1 0 0 88.6

AURORA UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 88.6

AUSTIN PEAY STATE

UNIVERSITY 2 0 0 88.6

BAKER COLLEGE FLINT 88 3 3 88.9

BAPTIST BIBLE

e M 2 0 0 88.9

BARUCH COLLEGE 1 0 0 88.9

BELLEVILLE AREA

i 1 0 0 88.9

BEREA COLLEGE 1 0 0 88.9

BETHUNE-COOKMAN

COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 88.9

BEVILL STATE CMTY

COLL BREWER 1 0 0 88.9

BIG BEND COMMUNITY

COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 88.9

BOB JONES

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 89.0

Page 1



TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Vaid  BOISE STATE
UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 89.0
BOSTON UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 89.0
BOWLING GREEN ST
UNIV BWLNG GR 3 0 0 89.0
BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIV
UTAH 1 0 0 89.0
BROOKHAVEN
g 1 0 0 89.0
BROWARD CMTY COLL
BUTLER COMMUNITY
s 1 0 0 89.0
BUTLER COUNTY
COMMUNITY COLL 2 0 0 89.0
CABRILLO COLLEGE 1 0 89.0
CALHOUN COMMUNITY
o 1 0 0 89.0
CALIF POLYTECHNIC ST
G 1 0 0 89.0
CALVIN COLLEGE 1 0 0 89.0
CAMPBELL UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 89.0
CASTLETON STATE
gl 1 0 0 89.0
CAZENOVIA COLLEGE 1 0 0 89.0
CEDARVILLE COLLEGE 2 0 0 89.0
CENTRAL MICHIGAN
UNIVERSITY 96 4 4 89.4
CENTRAL PIEDMONT
CENTRAL TEXAS
ol e 5 0 0 89.4
gﬁNTRL ST UNIVERSITY ) o -
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY 0 89.4
CHATTANOOGA STATE
TECH CMTY CL 2 0 89.5
CHEMEKETA
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 89.5
CINCINNATI BIBLE
COLLEGE 1 0 0 89.5
CITY COLLEGE SAN
FRANCISCO 1 0 0 89.5
CLARK ATLANTA
UNIVERSITY 1 0 89.5
CLEARY COLLEGE 8 89.5
CMTY COLL
ALLEGHENY ALGHNY 2 0 89.5
COASTAL CAROLINA
CMTY COLLEGE - 0 0 89.5
COASTLINE CMTY
e 2 0 0 89.5
COLEMAN COLLEGE 1 0 0 89.5
COLLEGE DESERT 1 0 0 89.5
COLLEGE DUPAGE 5 0 0 89.5

Page 2



TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
_ Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Vaild  COLLEGE ENTRANCE
EXAMINATION BOARD 10 0 0 89.6
COLLEGE FOR
CREATIVE STUDIES 10 0 0 89.6
COLLIN COUNTY CMTY
COLORADO MOUNTAIN
COLORADO
NORTHWESTERN CMTY 1 0 0 89.6
coL
COLORADO STATE
UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 89.6
COLUMBIA STATE
COMMUNITY COLL 3 0 0 89.7
COLUMBUS TECHNICAL
INSTITUTE 1 0 0 89.7
COMMUNITY C AURORA 1 0 0 89.7
COMMUNITY CL
BALTIMORE HARBOR 2 0 0 89.7
COMMUNITY COLL
SOUTHERN NEVADA 1 0 0 89.7
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
CONCORDIA COLLEGE 2 0 0 89.7
CONCORDIA
UNIVERSITY IL 1 0 0 89.7
CONTROL DATA
INSTITUTE 1 0 0 89.7
CORNERSTONE
CORNING COMMUNITY
COSMETOLOGIST
COUNTY COLLEGE
 BRRIE 1 0 0 89.8
COVENANT COLLEGE 1 0 0 89.8
CROWDER COLLEGE 1 0 0 89.8
CUYAHOGA
COMMUNITY COLL 1 0 0 89.8
ESTRN
CUYAHOGA COUNTY
HOSPITAL SCHOOL NUR 1 0 0 89.8
DALE CARNEGIE-RALPH
NICHOLS 0 89.8
DARTON COLLEGE 0 89.8
DAVENPORT COLLEGE
BUSINESS 11 0 89.9
DAVENPORT
UNIVERSITY SAGINAW 33 1 1 0.0
DAVID N MYERS ; i 2 Shs

COLLEGE
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valld _DAWSON COLLEGE 1 0 0 90.0

DAYTONA BEACH CMTY

i B 1 0 0 90.0

DEFENSE ACTIVITY 1 5 -

NON-TRADITIONAL ED : :

DEFIANCE COLLEGE 1 0 0 90.0

DELTA COLLEGE 23 1 1 90.1

DETROIT BUSINESS

DETROIT INSTITUTE

el e 1 0 0 90.1

DETROIT INSTITUTE

TECHNOLOGY 1 0 0 90.1

DEVRY INST TECH AZ 1 0 0 90.1

DEVRY INST TECH OH 2 0 0 90.1

DOGGETT LLOYD 1 0 0 90.1

DORSEY BUSINESS

DREW UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 90.2

EAST CAROLINA

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 90.2

EASTERN KENTUCKY

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 90.2

EASTERN MICHIGAN _

Fardiaihly 108 4 4 90.6

EDISON COMMUNITY

e IERE 1 0 0 90.6

ELGIN COMMUNITY

COLLEGE 1 0 90.6

ELMIRA COLLEGE 1 0 90.6

ENTERPRISE STATE JR

Sl el 1 0 0 90.6

ERIE COMMUNITY COLL

Gy 1 0 0 90.6

ERIE COMMUNITY COLL

by 1 0 90.6

EVANGEL UNIVERSITY 1 90.6

FAYETTEVILLE TECH

COMM COLL 3 0 90.6

FERRIS STATE

UNIVERSITY n 3 3 90.9

FLORIDA ATLANTIC

UNIVERSITY 2 0 0 0.9

FLORIDA CMTY

COLLEGE KENT 3 0 0 0.9

FORT SCOTT

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 90.9

FRONT RANGE

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 90.9

FT LEWIS COLLEGE 2 0 0 90.9

FULLERTON COLLEGE 2 0 0 91.0

GAINESVILLE COLLEGE | 0 0 91.0

GEORGE MASON

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 91.0
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid GLEN OAKS - " . "

COMMUNITY COLLEGE : j :

GLENDALE COMMUNITY

COLLEGE 3 0 0 91.0

GOGEBIC COMMUNITY

COLLEGE 3 0 0 91.0

GRAMBLING STATE

UNIVERSITY 1 0 .0 91.0

GRAND RAPIDS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 8 0 .0 91.0

GRAND VALLEY STATE

UNIVERSITY 29 i A 91.1

GREENFIELD

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 91.1

GROSSMONT

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 4 0 91.2

HAMPTON UNIVERSITY 1 0 91.2

HANNIBAL-LAGRANGE

COLLEGE 1 0 .0 91.2

HAROLD WASHINGTON

CLG CHICAGO 4 .0 .0 91.2

HARRISBURG AREA

COMMUNITY COLL 1 0 0 91.2

HENRY FORD

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 145 6 6 91.8

HENRY FORD HOSPITAL 1 0 91.8

HIGHLAND PARK

COLLEGE 28 A A 91.9

HILLSBOROUGH . 5 .

COMMUNITY COLLEGE - .

HILLSDALE COLLEGE 0 91.9

HOUSTON CMTY

COLLEGE 3 0 .0 91.9

HOWARD COMMUNITY

COLLEGE 1 0 .0 91.9

HUDSON VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLL 1 0 0 91.9

HUNTER COLLEGE 1 0 91.9

I. T. T. TECHNICAL INST

TROY 4 .0 0 91.9

ILLINOIS CENTRAL

COLLEGE 2 0 0 91.9

INDIAN RIVER

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 2 .0 0 91.9

INDIANA PURDUE UNIV

FT WAYNE 1 0 0 91.9

INDIANA UNIV

BLOOMINGTON* 1 0 .0 91.9

INDIANA UNIV SOUTH

BEND 1 0 0 91.9

INDIANA VO-TEC CLG

COLUM/BLOOM 1 0 .0 91.9

INDIANA VOC-TEC COLL

FT WAYNE 3 0 0 92.0

INDIANA VOC-TEC COLL § .0 2 ..

INDIANPLS
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
. . Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid lr;:hl?ll\f\ENéASY}'ESLEYAN g P - 550
BUSINESS COLLEGE 1 0 0 %24
e G 10 0 0 92.0
‘(l:%“r/\'nEanf?yTvy COLLEGE 2 -0 0 92.0
COMMUNIY COLLEGE 3 # & %3
‘(’;%LL'E(;’EJN'OR 1 0 0 92.0
JORDAN COLLEGE 1 0 0 92.0
JOURNEYMANS CARD 1 0 0 92.0
JUDSON COLLEGE IL 2 0 0 92.0
KALAMAZOO COLLEGE 2 0 0 92.1
KELLOGG COMMUNITY 5 2 R .
KENT STATE UNIV KENT 2 0 92.2
ONIVERSITY 7 0 922
KIRTLAND COMMUNITY 5 % —_—
KISHWAUKEE COLLEGE 1 0 92.2
coLtece 3 0 923
ONIVERSITY T 6 0 0 923
S OMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 £ =
LANSING COMMUNITY 5 % . i
e 1o 43 2 2 92.7
BOSINESS 2 0 0 921
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 i 9
gg‘ag'é‘é”“'cm- 2 0 0 92.7
COMMONITY COLLEGE 1 0 L a1
LINCOLN UNIV MO 1 0 92.7
LONG BEACH CITY 1 % s 607
LONGVIEW COMMUNITY ; 2 3 ..
LOS ANGELES VALLEY " 5 3 -
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
_ Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Vaid  LOUISIANA TECH
UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 92.7
LOYOLA UNIV CHICAGO 1 0 0 92.7
MACOMB COMMUNITY
st R e 302 1.2 1.2 93.9
MADONNA UNIVERSITY 24 1 1 94.0
MANATEE COMMUNITY
posgplies 2 0 0 94.0
EAARSHALL CMTY TECH : x _
MARYGROVE COLLEGE 9 0 0 94.0
MASSACHUSETTS BAY
CMTY COLL 1 0 0 94.0
MCDOWELL TECHNICAL
s Ly 1 0 0 94.0
MERCED COLLEGE 1 0 0 94.0
MERRITT COLLEGE 2 0 0 94.0
MESA COMMUNITY
COLLEGE 2 0 0 94.0
MESSIAH COLLEGE 1 0 0 94.0
METHODIST COLLEGE 2 0 0 94.0
MIAMI-DADE CC MED
CTR CAMPUS 3 0 0 941
MIAMI UNIV OXFORD 2 0 0 94.1
MICH LAW ENFCMT
OFFICERS TRNG PRGM 2 0 0 94.1
MICHIGAN COMPUTER
INSTITUTE 1 .0 0 94.1
MICHIGAN FIRE
FIGHTERS TRAINING 11 0 0 94.1
CER
MICHIGAN STATE
MICHIGAN
TECHNOLOGICAL 16 1 1 94.6
UNIVERSITY
MID MICHIGAN
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 3 0 0 94.6
MIDDLE TENNESSEE
STATE UNIV 1 0 D G
MIDDLESEX COUNTY
MIDWESTERN BAPTIST
MILLS COLLEGE 1 0 94.6
MINNEAPOLIS
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 94.6
MISSISSIPPI DELTA
JUNIOR COLL 1 0 0 94.6
MISSISSIPPI GULF
s 1 0 0 946
MOHAWK VALLEY
COMMUNITY COLL 1 0 0 94.6
MONROE COMMUNITY ) & B S

COLLEGE
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
. Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
o an % Y ) T
ggmﬁcm_nrﬂ\, COLLEGE g 0 0 94.6
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
CMTY COLLEGE 1 0 0 94.6
oomae S Y )
'IMSCRHAI‘L?J([)EAT_AC%(LLEGE 1 0 0 94.7
(l\:dgi?gg SR 1 0 94.7
MOTECH 1 0 94.7
?:AgLTLTE%%MMUNITY 46 94.8
“u”h’ﬁféﬁéﬂm 1 0 .0 94.8
c“ggnsnﬁ?\a?#f COLLEGE 2 0 .0 94.9
TECHNOLOGY 1 0 0 94.9
SE{VLESQPSHRE 1 0 0 94.9
ORIV PARKG o : 0 0 04.9
gg{Vngg I E T 1 0 0 94.9
COLLEGE BOSTON 1 0 0 94,9
QE{VLTE%%JUNIOR 1 0 0 94.9
MICHIGAN COLLEGE 1 0 0 94.9
NORTH LAKE COLLEGE 2 0 0 94.9
NORTH PARK COLLEGE 1 0 0 94.9
COUNTY CMTY COLL 1 0 0 94.9
ggﬁgl\}iv?ENTRAL TECH 4 " & 0i0
g? JRP;%EOALSLT ALABAVA 1 0 0 94.9
COMMUNITY COLL. 1 0 0 04.9
S(N)K{/TEF%%TPYMICHIGAN 20 A A 95.0
gaﬁ%%ﬁggéemm 1 .0 0 95.0
u?s%Tlnggchwv CLG 1 0 0 95.0
m?cﬂg\;,\v& %E_TEGE 12 0 0 95.0
Ugﬁgf;\gﬁgo 6 0 0 95.1
Q%Trgmﬂ MISSOURI 4 @ & o5 1
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid  NORTHWSTRN ; 9 " oy

BUSINESS COLL TECH : : :

NORTHWSTRN

COLLEGE MN 1 0 0 95.1

NOT LISTED 103 4 4 95.5

OAKLAND SCHOOLS 7 0 0 95.5

OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 194 8 8 96.3

OAKTON COMMUNITY

OHIO STATE UNIV

OKLAHOMA CHRISTIAN

OLIVET COLLEGE 2 0 0 96.3

OLIVET NAZARENE

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 96.3

OWENS TECHNICAL

el 1 0 0 96.3

PACE UNIV NEW YORK

s 1 0 0 96.3

PALOMAR COLLEGE 1 0 0 96.3

PARSONS SCHOOL

PASCO-HERNANDO

CMTY COLL EAST 1 0 0 96.3

PENNSYLVANIA ST UNIV

UNIV PARK 1 0 0 96.3

PHOENIX COLLEGE 1 0 0 96.3

PIERCE COLLEGE 1 0 0 96.3

PIKES PEAK

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 4 - e

PIMA COMMUNITY

COLLEGE DIST 1 0 0 96.3

POINT LOMA NAZARENE

POLK COMMUNITY

PONTIAC BUSINESS

INSTITUTE 1 0 0 96.4

PORTLAND COMMUNITY

PRAIRIE VIEW A M

UNIVERSITY 1 -0 0 96.4

PROVIDENCE HOSPITAL

SCHOOL NURSING 1 0 0 96.4

PURDUE UNIV WEST

LAFAYETTE* 2 0 0 96.4

RADFORD UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 96.4

RED ROCKS

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 96.4

RICHLAND COLLEGE 1 0 0 96.4

RICKS COLLEGE 2 0 0 96.4

RIO SALADO CMTY ; % & oy

COLLEGE
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid  ROANE STATE 1 " 3 -

COMMUNITY COLLEGE - : :

ROCHESTER COLLEGE 7 0 0 96.5

ROCHESTER INST TECH 2 0 0 96.5

ROCK VALLEY

COLLEGE 1 0 0 96.5

SAGINAW VALLEY

STATE UNIVERSITY 15 1 A 96.5

SAINT CLAIR

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 10 0 0 96.6

SAINT LOUIS CMTY

COLL FLORSNT ! d A %o

SAINT MARY'S

COLLEGE 13 A 3 96.6

SALT LAKE COMMUNITY

COLLEGE 1 0 0 96.6

SAN ANTONIO COLLEGE y .0 B _—

SAN DIEGO MESA

SAN JOAQUIN DELTA

SANTA MONICA

SANTA ROSA JUNIOR

SCHOOLCRAFT

COLLEGE 131 5 5 97.2

SCOTTSDALE

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.2

SEMINOLE COMMUNITY

COLLEGE 4 - & 972

SHAPERO SCHOOL

NURSING L - o Ha

SHAW COLLEGE

DETROIT L L 2 %2

SIENA HEIGHTS

UNIVERSITY 6 0 0 97.2

SINCLAIR COMMUNITY

COLLEGE ’ 4 0 9r.2

SKAGIT VALLEY

OOLLEGE 1 0 0 97.2

SKILLED TRADE

CERTIFICATE 1 0 97.2

SKYLINE COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.2

SOUTH SUBURBAN

COLLEGE 1 0 97.2

SOUTHESTRN COLLEGE ‘ % & -

SOUTHRN ADVENTIST

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 97.2

SOUTHWESTERN

COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.2

SPARTAN SCHOOL

AERONAUTICS 1 0 0 97.2
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
- Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid _SPECS HOWARD
SCHOOL BROADCAST 8 0 0 97.3
ARTS
SPRING ARBOR
UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 97.3
ST NORBERT COLLEGE 1 97.3
ST PETERSBURG JR
COLL ST PETE 3 0 0 97.3
STATE FAIR
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.3
SUFFOLK COUNTY
CMTY COLL AMMER 1 0 0 97.3
SULLIVAN JR COLL
SUNY CENTER ALBANY 1 0 0 97.3
SUNY COLL BUFFALO 1 0 0 97.3
SUOMI COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.3
SUSQUEHANNA
UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 97.3
SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 97.3
TACOMA COMMUNITY
TALLAHASSEE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 3 0 0 97.3
TAYLOR UNIVERSITY FT
2t 1 0 0 97.3
TECH PREP BUSINESS
INFORMATION SYST 18 A A 97.4
TECH PREP
DRAFTING/DESIGN 24 A 3 97.5
TECH PREP EARLY
CHILDHOOD 4 0 0 97.5
DEVELOPME
TECH PREP HEALTH 19 A A 97.6
TECH PREP MEDICAL
ASSISTING 6 & & 97.8
TECH PREP ROBOTICS 1 0 0 97.6
TECH PREP
STUDENT-APPLICANT 1 0 0 97.6
TENNESSEE STATE
UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 97.6
TEXAS TECH
UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 97.6
THOMAS NELSON
COMMUNITY COLL 2 0 0 97.6
THREE RIVERS CMTY
TECH COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.6
TIFFIN UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 97.6
TOURO COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.6
TRIDENT TECH
COLLEGE PALMER 1 0 0 97.7
TRITON COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.7
TRUCKEE MEADOWS
CMTY COLLEGE 2 0 0 07.7
TRUMAN COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.7
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Vaid  TUSKEGEE UNIVERSITY 2 0 0 97.7

UNITED STATES AIR

FORCE EXPERIENCES 12 0 0 o7.7

UNITED STATES ARMY

EXPERIENCES 46 2 2 97.9

UNITED STATES COAST

GUARD EXPERIENC 1 0 0 97.9

UNITED STATES

MARINE EXPERIENCES 26 1 A 98.0

UNITED STATES NAVY

EXPERIENCES 46 2 2 98.2

UNITED STATES

PRIVATE SCHOOLS 3 0 0 98.2

UNIV ALASKA

FAIRBANKS 1 0 0 98.2

UNIV ARIZONA 3 0 0 98.2

UNIV ARKANSAS PINE

b 1 0 0 98.2

UNIV BERGEN 4 0 0 98.2

UNIV CALIF LOS

UNIV CALIF SANTA

CRUZ 1 '0 00 98-2

UNIV CINCINNATI 2 0 0 98.2

UNIV DAYTON 1 0 0 98.2

UNIV DELAWARE 1 0 0 98.3

UNIV DISTRICT

UNIV INDIANAPOLIS 1 0 0 98.3

UNIV MAINE ORONO 1 0 0 98.3

UNIV NEVADA LAS

UNIV NEW MEXICO

ALBUQUERQUE 1 0 0 9.3

UNIV NEW ORLEANS 1 0 0 083

UNIV NORTH CAROLINA

GREENSBORO 1 0 0 98.3

UNIV OKLAHOMA 1 0 0 98.3

UNIV PHOENIX 3 0 0 98.3

UNIV SCRANTON 1 0 0 98.3

UNIV SOUTH CAROLINA

UNIV SOUTHERN

UNIV TENNESSEE

UNIV TENNESSEE

UNIV TEXAS

ARLINGTON 1 0 0 98.3

UNIV WISC EAU CLAIRE 1 0 0 98.3

UNIV WISC MILWAUKEE 2 0 0 98.3

UNIV WISC

WHITEWATER 1 0 0 98.3

UNIVERSITY ALABAMA 1 0 0 98.3
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College

Cumulative
- Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid agnggssnw DETROIT 7 r § Sich
ANN ARBOR o 18 1 . 9.5
ggx%%os&v MICHIGAN - - p p g
'L:IS:\:/_II_ERSITY MICHIGAN - - 2 3 _—
HL?\I/-'EE!L;I\;\"E 1 0 0 98.7
cotLece o 1 0 0 08.7
‘ég‘ﬁ%’%mmm UNIV 1 0 0 98.7
mggg_erUPOLYTECH 4 B . -
\JIES:ENAQ%ME 1 0 0 98.7
ggknlﬁg IE ﬁ?{ %BTLE 1 0 0 98.7
CMTY COLLEGE 1 0 0 06.7
WALSH COLLEGE 6 0 98.7
‘é"éﬁ'&ﬁi’?’%‘?’ COLLEGE 24 A A 98.8
TWE%UHKE?)}:S I 1 0 0 98.8
‘é"é&%ﬁ I?$%HLLEGE 115 4 4 99.2
E":G’?‘CEEQWE 106 4 4 99.7
‘c’;"gﬁ"{ab’.‘# h% COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.7
Corece : 0 0 09.7
UNIVERSITY o 7 3 3 9.9
\(f:v CE)ELSI:I'ERGI:IENEVADA CMTY 4 B & s
YJVI:I?\I;{EIE%SLATE 1 .0 0 99.9
Coiteae oY : 0 0 1000
\éV(l)LLLLlégER HARPER 3 2 .0 1000
\gélT.'I.IEgETYNDALE 9 0 0 100.0
Eﬂ?ﬂfé‘?«?ﬁ""“ G 2 0 0 100.0
Total 25797 100.0 100.0
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid 25100 97.3 97.3 97.3

ABRAHAM BALDWIN

AGRIC COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.3

ADVANCED

PLACEMENT 2 0 0 97.3

EXAMINATION-CEEB

AMERICAN INSTITUTE

BANKING 8 0 0 97.3

AMERICAN RIVER

COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 97.3

ANNE ARUNDEL

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 .0 0 97.3

ARIZONA WESTERN

COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.4

ATLANTIC COMMUNITY

COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.4

BERKSHIRE CHRISTIAN ; o7

COLLEGE '

BOSTON UNIVERSITY 1 97.4

BUCKS COUNTY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.4

CALIF BAPTIST

COLLEGE 1 97.4

CAMERON UNIVERSITY 1 97.4

CAPE FEAR TECHNICAL

INSTITUTE 1 0 97.4

CENTRAL MICHIGAN

UNIVERSITY 3 0 .0 97.4

CENTRAL TEXAS

COLLEGE 5 0 .0 97.4

CENTRL MISSOURI

STATE UNIV 1 0 0 97.4

CISCO JUNIOR

COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.4

CLEVELAND STATE

CMTY COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 97.4

CLINCH VALLEY

COLLEGE 1 0 .0 97.4

CMTY COLL

ALLEGHENY ALGHNY 1 .0 0 97.4

COLLEGE ENTRANCE

EXAMINATION BOARD 7 0 0 97.5

COLLEGE LAKE

COUNTY 1 0 .0 97.5

COLLEGE MARIN-MARIN

CAMPUS 1 0 .0 97.5

COLUMBUS STATE

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 97.5

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

AIR FORCE 1 0 .0 97.5

CONTROL DATA

INSTITUTE 1 0 .0 97.5

COSMETOLOGIST

LICENSE 3 0 0 97.5

DALE CARNEGIE-RALPH 5 4 & -

NICHOLS
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College

Cumulative
: Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
vele BQK/EEPEPS?FJ SAGINAW 20 A A 97.6
NON-TRADITIONAL ED 1 0 0 076
DELTA COLLEGE 9 0 97.6
ﬁ)uEsTTTPLﬁEB i 2 .0 0 97.6
:?\'ES'E_IT_I(_)LIJI_ EENGINEERING . # “ s
ggggg[g RN 2 0 0 97.6
Eg?\:TNEERcNTICUT ST UNIV 1 0 0 97.6
ONVERSITY o 6 0 0 07.7
E?)IEL%NG gOMMUNITY " i p a7
O FLORDA O 1 0 0 077
Eﬁ'\? COMMUNITY COLL 4 s 4 o
UNIVERSITY 3 0 0 o7.7
oMy coLL RO 1 0 o7.7
FLIGHT EXPERIENCE 1 97.7
CmR 1 of
E%EADI\ESI{I?TKY COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.7
ONIVERSITY 1 0 0 o7.7
ONIVERSITY ; 0 0 o7.7
SS(L)LRE%Q MILITARY 1 p 5 o
SESIEEQ'PYO VTHERN 1 0 0 97.7
GoLLEGE : 0 0 o7.7
g%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ?%%ueee 3 0 0 97.7
SmréDR ;/'AT%(LEY STATE 5 B a o7 7
BETA?AYUZ?TR;DCOLLEGE 7 0 0 97.8
gléaLrtlé%rqED COMMUNITY 4 & % .
glcg;LTé%NED A 2 0 0 97.8
HSEE&'EOSS S 1 0 0 97.8
INDIANA UNIV i i’ 3 -

BLOOMINGTON*
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Vaid J SARGENT REYNOLDS

i) 1 0 0 97.8

JACKSON COMMUNITY

et 1 0 0 97.8

JEFFERSON

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 2 0 0 97.8

JOHNSON COUNTY

COMMUNITY COLL 3 0 0 97.8

JOURNEYMANS CARD 1 0 0 97.8

KALAMAZOO COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.8

KALAMAZOO VALLEY

CMTY COLLEGE 4 0 0 978

KENDALL SCHOOL

KETTERING

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 97.8

LAKE SUPERIOR STATE

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 97.9

LAKELAND COMMUNITY

COLLEGE 1 0 97.9

LANGSTON UNIVERSITY 1 0 97.9

LANSING COMMUNITY

e 11 0 97.9

LAWRENCE TECH

UNIVERSITY 5 0 -0 97.9

LESLEY COLLEGE 1 0 0 97.9

LOS ANGELES CITY

ool LEaE 1 0 0 97.9

MACOMB COMMUNITY

COLLEGE - CENTER 50 2 2 98.1

MADONNA UNIVERSITY 5 0 98.1

MARTIN LUTHER

bl 1 0 0 98.1

MERCY COLLEGE

DOBBS FERRY 1 0 98.2

MERRITT COLLEGE 1 98.2

METROPOLITAN STATE : ] il

COLL DENVER : :

MIAMI-DADE CC MED

CTR CAMPUS 1 0 0 98.2

MIAMI-DADE CMTY

COLL NORTH 3 98.2

MIAMI UNIV OXFORD 1 98.2

MICHIGAN FIRE

FIGHTERS TRAINING | 0 0 98.2

CER

MICHIGAN PRIVATE

SCHOOLS 1 0 0 98.2

MICHIGAN STATE

UNIVERSITY 17 A A 98.3

MID MICHIGAN

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 4 0 0 98.3

MONTCALM

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 98.3

MONTEREY PENINSULA ] 3 » -

COLLEGE
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid MONTGOMERY
COLLEGE TAKOMA L .0 0 98.3
MOTT COMMUNITY
MOUNT OLIVE COLLEGE 4 .0 3 083
MOUNT SAN ANTONIO
MUSKEGON
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 98.3
NAVARRO COLLEGE 1 0 0 98.3
NORTH CAR CENTRAL
UNIVERSITY 1 .0 0 98.3
NORTH CENTRAL
MICHIGAN COLLEGE 1 0 0 98.3
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 98.3
NORTHERN MICHIGAN
UNIVERSITY 6 0 0 98.4
NORTHERN VIRGINIA
CMTY COLLEGE 1 0 0 98.4
NORTHWESTERN
MICHIGAN COLLEGE 3 0 0 98.4
NORTHWOOD
UNIVERSITY 4 0 0 98.4
NORTHWSTRN STATE
UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 98.4
NOT LISTED 23 1 4 98.5
OAKLAND SCHOOLS 5 0 0 98.5
OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 39 2 2 98.6
OHIO STATE UNIV
OLIVET COLLEGE 1 0 0 08.7
OLYMPIC COLLEGE 1 0 0 98.7
ORANGE COAST
COLLEGE < 0 0 08.7
PACE UNIV NEW YORK
Bl 1 0 0 98.7
PALM BEACH JUNIOR
COLLEGE - 0 ? 8.7
PASADENA CITY
COLLEGE 1 2 # 987
PENNSYLVANIA ST UNIV
UNIV PARK 1 & A o
PENSACOLA JUNIOR
COLLEGE 2 98.7
PHOENIX COLLEGE 1 98.7
PIMA COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DIST 1 0 98.7
PONTIAC BUSINESS
INSTITUTE . . - e
PRAIRIE VIEW A M
UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 98.7
PURDUE UNIV WEST : _—
LAFAYETTE* :
RICHLAND COLLEGE 2 0 98.7
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid  RINGLING SCHOOL ART
DESIGN 1 0 0 98.7
ROCHESTER COLLEGE 1 0 0 98.7
ROCHESTER INST TECH 2 0 0 98.8
SAGINAW VALLEY
STATE UNIVERSITY 5 0 0 98.8
SAINT CLAIR
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 2 0 0 98.8
SAINT JOHN'S
HOSPITAL 1 .0 .0 98.8
SAINT LOUIS CMTY
COLL FRST PK 1 .0 .0 98.8
SAINT MARY'S
COLLEGE 2 0 0 98.8
SALEM-TEIKYO
UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 98.8
SAN JOSE CHRISTIAN
COLLEGE 1 0 0 98.8
SANTA FE COMMUNITY
COLLEGE 1 0 0 98.8
SCHOOLCRAFT
COLLEGE 37 E 2 99.0
SIENA HEIGHTS
UNIVERSITY 2 0 0 99.0
SKAGIT VALLEY
COLLEGE 1 .0 0 99.0
SOUTHRN ADVENTIST
UNIVERSITY 2 0 0 99.0
SPECS HOWARD
SCHOOL BROADCAST 2 0 0 99.0
ARTS
ST PETERSBURG JR
COLL ST PETE 1 0 0 99.0
STATE MICHIGAN DEPT
PUBLIC HLTH EMT 1 0 0 99.0
STILLMAN COLLEGE 1 0 99.0
SUNY AGRIC/TECH
COLL MORRISVLE 1 0 0 99.0
SUNY COLLEGE TECH
COBLESKLL 1 0 99.0
SUOMI COLLEGE " 9.0
TARRANT COUNTY JR
COLL SOUTH 1 0 99.0
TECH PREP BUSINESS
INFORMATION SYST 1 0 0 99.0
TECH PREP DENTAL
HEALTH 1 .0 .0 99.0
TECH PREP
DRAFTING/DESIGN 1 0 0 99.0
TECH PREP HEALTH 2 99.0
TIDEWATER CMTY COLL
FREDERICK 1 0 99.0
TRI-COUNTY
TECHNICAL COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.0
TRUMAN COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.0
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Vaid  TYLER JUNIOR
COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.0
UNITED STATES AIR
FORCE EXPERIENCES 5 0 0 99.1
UNITED STATES ARMY
EXPERIENCES 26 1 A 99.2
UNITED STATES COAST
GUARD EXPERIENC 1 0 0 99.2
UNITED STATES
MARINE EXPERIENCES 6 0 0 99.2
UNITED STATES NAVY
EXPERIENCES 7 A 1 99.3
UNIV ALASKA
FAIRBANKS 1 0 0 99.3
UNIV ARIZONA 1 0 0 99.3
UNIV BERGEN 2 0 0 99.3
UNIV CALIF SAN DIEGO 1 0 0 99.3
UNIV CINCINNATI 1 0 0 99.3
UNIV COLORADO
BOULDER- 1 .0 nO 99=3
UNIV FLORIDA 1 0 0 993
UNIV HOUSTON MAIN
CAMPUS. 1 -0 '0 99-3
UNIV ILLINOIS CHICAGO 1 0 0 99.3
UNIV MARYLAND
COLLEGE PARK* 2 0 0 99.3
UNIV MASS AMHERST* 1 0 0 99.3
UNIV MEMPHIS i 0 0 99.3
UNIV MISSOURI
iy 1 0 0 99.3
UNIV NEW HAVEN 1 0 0 99.3
UNIV NORTH FLORIDA 2 0 0 99.3
UNIV PITTSBURGH
PITTSBURGH* 1 0 0 99.3
UNIV SOUTH CAROLINA
el 1 0 0 99.3
UNIV TEXAS SAN
ANTONIO 1 0 99.3
UNIV WISC EAU CLAIRE 1 0 99.3
UNIVERSITY DETROIT
bl 13 1 1 99.4
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN -
pi g 3 0 0 99.4
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN -
L 13 1 A 99.5
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN -
UNIVERSITY PHOENIX -
MICH CAMPUS 1 0 0 99.5
UTAH VALLEY STATE
s 1 0 0 995
VIRGINIA
COMMONWEALTH UNIV 1 0 0 99.5
WASHTENAW 14 1 1 99.5

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid  WAYNE COUNTY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 50 2 2 99.7

WAYNE STATE

UNIVERSITY 46 2 2 99.9

WEBBER COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.9

WEST VALLEY

el [t 1 0 0 99.9

WESTERN MICHIGAN

UNIVERSITY 19 A 1 100.0

WICHITA STATE

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 100.0

WILBERFORCE

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 100.0

WILLIAM R HARPER

rkroy 1 0 0 100.0

Total 25797 100.0 100.0

Frequency Table
TCOLL.3: Transfer College
Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid 25623 993 99.3 99.3

ADELPHI UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 99.3

ADVANCED

PLACEMENT 2 0 0 99.3

EXAMINATION-CEEB

BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIV

s 1 0 0 99.3

CENTRAL CMTY

COLLEGE ADAMS 1 0 0 99.3

CENTRAL TEXAS

CITY COLLEGE SAN

SR 1 0 0 99.4

gkARION UNIVERSITY , o -

COCHISE COLLEGE 1 0 99.4

COLLEGE ENTRANCE

EXAMINATION BOARD 2 0 0 99.4

COLUMBUS TECHNICAL

INSTITUTE 1 0 0 99.4

COMMUNITY COLL

PHILADELPHIA ¢ 0 0 99.4

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

AIR FORCE 2 # 2 e

CONTROL DATA

INSTITUTE 1 0 .0 99.4

DALE CARNEGIE-RALPH

N 2 0 0 99.4

DAVENPORT i . B i

UNIVERSITY SAGINAW
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TCOLL.3: Transfer College

Cumulative
_ Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid _DEFENSE ACTIVITY 3 - S

NON-TRADITIONAL ED : -

DELTA COLLEGE 3 0 99.5

DETROIT PRACTICAL 1 . s

NURSING CENTER : ~

DORSEY BUSINESS

DUNS SCOTUS

ol | EOR 1 0 0 99.5

EL PASO COMMUNITY

FLORIDA KEYS CMTY

e EnL 1 0 0 99.5

GEORGIA SOUTHERN

UNIVERSITY 1 0 .0 99.5

HENRY FORD

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.5

JACKSON COMMUNITY

KALAMAZOO VALLEY

CMTY COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.5

LANSING COMMUNITY

i 2 0 0 99.5

LAWRENCE TECH

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 99.5

LOS ANGELES HARBOR

MACOMB COMMUNITY

COLLEGE - CENTER 4 0 0 99.5

MADONNA UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 99.5

MANATEE COMMUNITY

MARYGLADE COLLEGE

MARYGROVE COLLEGE 1 0 99.6

MCPHERSON COMM. ; " hi

HEALTH CTR. SCHOOL : -

MIAMI-DADE CMTY . -

COLL NORTH -

MIAMI UNIV OXFORD 1 0 99.6

MICHIGAN STATE

UNIVERSITY L 0 0 99.6

MID MICHIGAN

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 2 0 0 99.6

MONTEREY PENINSULA

s 1 0 0 99.6

NORTH CENTRAL

MICHIGAN COLLEGE g 0 0 99.6

NORTHERN MICHIGAN

UNIVERSITY 2 0 # 08

NORTHWESTERN

MICHIGAN COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.6

NOT LISTED 8 0 0 99.6

OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 7 0 0 99.7

OHLONE COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.7
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TCOLL.3: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid  PENSACOLA JUNIOR

PONTIAC BUSINESS

INSTITUTE 1 0 0 99.7

ROCKFORD COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.7

SAGINAW VALLEY

STATE UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 99.7

SAINT CLAIR

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.7

SAN JACINTO COLLEGE

ey 1 0 99.7

SANTA ANA COLLEGE 1 0 99.7

SCHOOLCRAFT

et 1 0 99.7

SPECS HOWARD

SCHOOL BROADCAST 1 0 0 99.7

ARTS

SPRING ARBOR

UNIVERSITY i o - .7

ST PETERS COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.7

SUOMI COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.7

TECH PREP

ELECTRICAL/TRADES 1 0 0 99.7

TEXAS SOUTHMOST

UNITED STATES AIR

FORCE EXPERIENCES 3 0 0 99.7

UNITED STATES ARMY

EXPERIENCES 9 0 0 99.8

UNITED STATES

MARINE EXPERIENCES 3 0 0 99.8

UNITED STATES NAVY

EXPERIENCES 3 0 0 99.8

UNITED STATES

PRIVATE SCHOOLS 3 0 0 99.8

UNIV BERGEN 2 0 0 99.8

UNIV CALIF BERKELEY 1 0 0 99.8

UNIV NEBRASKA

LlNCOLNk 1 -0 -0 99.8

UNIV NEBRASKA

OMALIA 1 0 0 99.8

UNIV NEVADA LAS

UNIV SOUTH FLORIDA 1 0 0 99.8

UNIV TEXAS

ARLINGTON ! 2 & 89.8

UNIV VIRGINIA 1 0 0 99.8

UNIVERSITY DETROIT

HERGY 5 0 0 99.8

UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN -

UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN -

UNIVERSITY SAN

FERNANDO VALLEY 1 0 0 99.9

COLL
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TCOLL.3: Transfer College

Cumulative
‘ Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

il 1 0 0 99.9
gghsnmw COLLEGE 5 0 0 99.9
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 9 0 0 9.9
UNIVERSITY 7 0 0 9.9
COMMONITY COLLEGE L -0 0 99.9
WESTERN MICHIGAN 12 0 o 1000
COUNTY GMTY COLL 1 0 0 1000
Total 25797 100.0 100.0
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TCOLL.4: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Vald 25751 99.8 99.8 99.8

ADVANCED

PLACEMENT 2 0 0 99.8

EXAMINATION-CEEB

CENTRAL TEXAS

COLLEGE 1 0 99.8

COLL STATEN ISLAND 1 0 99.8

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

AIR FORCE 1 0 99.8

DALE CARNEGIE-RALPH

s 1 0 0 99.8

DAVENPORT

UNIVERSITY SAGINAW 1 0 0 99.8

DEFENSE ACTIVITY : it

NON-TRADITIONAL ED :

DRURY COLLEGE 1 99.9

MACOMB COMMUNITY

COLLEGE - CENTER 1 0 0 99.9

MICHIGAN PRIVATE

SCLOOLS 1 0 0 99.9

NOT LISTED 4 0 0 99.9

OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 2 0 0 99.9

PARK

COLLEGE-PARKVILLE 1 0 0 99.9

PENN VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 99.9

PONTIAC BUSINESS

INSTITUTE 1 0 0 99.9

PROVIDENCE HOSPITAL

SCHOOL NURSING 1 0 0 99.9

SCHOOLCRAFT

COLLEGE 2 0 0 99.9

TEXAS WOMANS

UNIVERSITY 1 0 0 99.9

UNITED STATES ARMY

EXPERIENCES 4 0 0 99.9

UNITED STATES COAST

GUARD EXPERIENC 1 0 0 99.9

UNITED STATES NAVY

EXPERIENCES 1 0 0 99.9

UNIV BERGEN 2 0 0 99.9

UNIV CHARLESTON 1 0 0 99.9

UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN -

Ea 1 0 0 100.0

UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN -

£ INT 1 0 0 100.0

WAYNE COUNTY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 3 0 0 100.0

WAYNE STATE

UNIVERSITY 8 8 % L

WESTERN MICHIGAN

UNIVERSITY 2 i 4 Ll

Total 25797 100.0 100.0
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TCOLL.5: Transfer College

Cumulative
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid 25782 99.9 99.9 99.9

BERKLEE COLLEGE

MUSIC 1 .0 .0 99.9

BRONSON METHODIST

HOSPITAL 1 0 .0 99.9

CENTRAL TEXAS

COLLEGE B 0 0 100.0

MOREHOUSE COLLEGE " 5 5 .

NORTHESTRN STATE

UNIVERSITY 1 .0 100.0

NOT LISTED 1 0 100.0

UNITED STATES ARMY

EXPERIENCES 3 .0 100.0

UNITED STATES NAVY

EXPERIENCES 1 0 0 100.0

WASHTENAW

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 0 0 100.0

WAYNE COUNTY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE 2 0 .0 100.0

WEST VIRGINIA STATE

COLLEGE 1 0 0 100.0

Total 25797 100.0 100.0
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study

Public High Schools Data Collection

August 2002

| ! 'Does #of ' |
i I HS Grads | ; |
PUPIL I I ’ include | ; :
{ACCOUNTING | ' PHONE #of HS |ALT & #of ALT. ‘
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER ‘GRADS GED ED. GRADS |# of GEDs |[NOTES
e J(\n ,)( rs! { vel ox )|
|Avondale  |852-4411 Avondale 8522850 | A()| |Yes |Ask for Gmdance Deparlment \ l 1:"_\ Ul ]
- o ' '_'_"! ﬂp;w\rﬂ*i - | AVINE v Ve e v AR
g f e s
1 | Alternative Ed: Avon Academy 852-5303 - 1O g  |AskforLois ¥ O glp 20
| = e
| GED: Adult Education |
| Wppal | Todieg Cellips VT Fedp L dder Laho-L recae
| ¢ ' | . ) ! | \ “| l .
Berkley 837-8050 Berkley - 837-8100 () No |Counseling -- Larry Casey e 42.7,,, -
\ T [
! ’ 1837-8382 or| | |
- B Alternative Ed: Oxford Center |837-8381 2] N “ [ los Faunan, I
;r i ; :
' )
| | 203-3500- | I | ‘\j\r t(((/{l\))‘(j(((ﬂ,.
Birmingham  1203-3016  |Groves 203-3520 | \No | B |Ask for Principal's Secretary, Mary Helen Sm Smlth ith 1 ax 2035 2pdo
i '1 . '\h\\f! WU L UEH 7D 2 =2D) Y
240, it Sl
— | Seaholm 203-370 1 e I ‘No iAsk for Records Department i Fc’;rr-mc\, .
{ | i =T Pi— | - . o -
| List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where ‘ | Alternatives were part of high school graduates and had no alternative
L U istudents are sent 203-4400_ ‘ i . 4 _ 7 g(_agi% (But.v_erify_) A Sdadecd cicet st 0 welect ( r_] 51
| | { | {7 { P
| | | | | |
| | | . - -
| |645~4699— ‘ | Wi (u(l‘.’(( l }"'))( u'()u)() ) \ "';"')-‘H l'[ (’;‘(":‘/i(‘.t
Bloomfield Hills ‘645453757 |Andover N 645-4607 [0, | N et |Records Office o .
‘ w Jl“ ]()J | ,n.g‘;) ! i ‘ \\ 'i"./ e \) LCewe f ;
‘ | ‘
_— o ~ Lahser - \339 -3200 | ¢ Pl |Yes /J N l {Alternatwe Ed only. No GED for both schools as of 2001. (But verify.)
Alternative Ed: International Academy 645-4820- | | L | T Wdeurn Schney
D— i (School Farm Bldg) _ |645-4890 | | NO__ 1> Nogep. —
| | | ' | !
| Aternative-Ed:SehookEarm 645-8490 | | | .
1of 7



Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study
Public High Schools Data Collection

Does #of
HS Grads
PUPIL include
ACCOUNTING PHONE #of HS |ALT & # of ALT.
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED ED. GRADS # of GEDs INOTES
GED:-SchoolFarm 646-8490
Dosie. V'l
) e X .
Brandon 627-1855 Brandon 627-1826 () i, [ No Counseling Office
627-1870- . | T "Sheuron
s Alternative Ed: Qur Choices 627-1872 ( ) ( 4 \Or\¢_ |Sharon Glenn - Community Ed
|\ pplroy T Pat
Clarkston 623-5401 |Clarkston 623-3600 |~{")7) |No Counseling
623-4550- peeor V. Peclicia €U GED
Alternative Ed: Renaissance High School 623-8060 _’_’,( ) Mr. Sage -
ot Mkt oa B - . T1 Scune oL O ey 0 (I Cctiaco (0
1(][, iyl "‘"'\-"\"/‘( l) \ \{r-,l’-a . {)\\ \i (N \ \
l B crgel el (=2 O 1851 CA (' svaduae
I 1 \ L& : \
| ) pSS {20 | Coxw ﬂ((.-'rj(.Hl't.r-'
Clawson 1435-7500 Clawson 655-4200 \ YA No Counseling Office - Carolee Penny
o o T 0 el Ve i NG Seat Closspl ol (o
List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where \\}. ((z(.: ,l y :‘,{(c,j. l.ﬂ '.m{ll_{,‘ F(;.(l(t "*‘:““,',,'[, Q oy i‘(, ‘,{,, f, s
students are sent | LA lﬁ, I TR e \ e
Kew | Cler (& T fecoiNeal Al k. qiecharda.
Farmington 489-3329 Farmington 489-3329 ’)55(‘3 No | (((‘/. ) - 2ess A% Do
S a5 4 5 /
) I Harrison 489-3499 75 25 O N All three schools -- no alternative or GED included in totals
. [ : i
o | | North Farmington ~ 489-3535 | A\ (| INo _| ) B ) -
| Alternative Ed: Farmington Community ey ( ONUL BFter prep o et teaterey y hol Cotual tey
| School 489-3333 89 M (Mary T T 1100 5570 [0 g e e
< " \ )/

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
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED ED. GRADS # of GEDs NOTES
) APPOF 212, JATIdE RTTEDETADTT Kawa
Ferndale 586-8609 Ferndale 548-8600 No Assistant pr\ln{:ﬁ)al‘s office -
§ ) . 0.« ! § LI e ey, Ly | . , 0- [
List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where Bellof Lliet U - ) )t-"(‘ ‘f, l‘,’j ‘} -
L, students are sent 586-8903 Counseling for Alternative Ed and GED is Betty Nlck 7 (ma_ SuMner
N Lo SiW b VL > 1O T oo ON /2
’ 1T Cinvele
Hazel Park 544-5345 = Hazel Park 544-5216 | |( 0> |No Ask for Records, High School Only o
o - _ _ Nl tl 7 el S Z-O000| en ¢ ¢yl CZenfiemd
544‘538?— " ' f) ! S I r“i‘l'fl \.\".‘.\“vlt'f
Alternative Ed: Breakfast & Dinner Club- 544-5248 lr';\_ o Ul e 1y Bolod 1Sl Ty gy ) feal dod Clul
| ‘\\‘k(’(b\lf’(’ 1([ \\[l\l,\ﬁl (h,}) o f\p[’l‘ﬂf 'ﬂ’fl \E.i‘\('.l. '.“'“.". \“- ‘ \.\ \n ] (‘Ji(')l”l [l .Fr-.i'. :«_.y.,f.n \h’n(.
' ; -\ 4) o e Se et b Qe AlsoTT o Hecr o
| L(‘tg() J_{,{(V J\/“u ((rl- 542 f‘l'r.':(). | | )( & [\:ff c X O H” \ i)[(\[(nf(( T A e
’I/ 328-3200- ]\" Chv (D ey lc-llu{\\)wl"i'f“ (el 1 Gealf
Holly 634-4431 Holly B . |328-3230 ()\“ '_J}(( 3 |No - _|Ask for Chris Major
328-3100- S ppur L Cleny|
| Alternative Ed: Community Education ~ |328-3230 L - S o
LA
oY ‘\.,'-‘,-a)-ﬂé,tjo N300 | ' ~ \m\ O MESSCER, Unliy sups ‘;/ f/\ (lf"'
’ Y 4 1
Huron Valley 684-8297 ° M%) Bkeland 8896714 | No Agk for Records Secretary( ora) ,;\, “;‘_,Wr{ gf:'o _
‘f() [l%([ (g(ifr) -HQ;’\{(U,\’«[ (j'i/ “IFM )Hs(t‘l"‘ n\H)\I
Milford 684-8092 - - [No " 7Ask for eco'rd !Secre ary (Michele - extension 8267) )
‘\\\' { lfJ l\ {“ ‘. \\c)‘)[h( 1){]{ ‘( L
‘o Alternative Ed: Harbor High School 889-6566 | \rK 7 Ask for Vickie, f\584 8294 _ _ ]
| HH\(\\\"U":'{ Il\i‘ LR IE} ;{(\'L ‘,\\!t(("‘ l\) Liek el N l\ft'{/ *AO) a . o] 0
| | | ‘ eclivg hond ¢ e 9%9%, 1 an Donhen

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
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED ED. GRADS |# of GEDs |NOTES
\\pprey T De bbie
Lake Orion 693-5411 |Lake Orion 6935420 | 24 [No iAsk for Counseling B 7
\ ¢y 'l'\‘-l""') (¢ )‘)'\'\‘(;_ ( f:)\ j:'p’.‘ " )\ A ||||f 'I)ﬂ f[fjn|'). 15 J“.l ‘il\(.'f'l‘{ PO Ve
. ( OCIA ALy O A HI A C e Lotk Oiead
3 Alternative Ed: CERGC Building 693-5436 A\ s, ! - ]
i;‘nf % ')(I«"(") \f\{"lu(),{ ‘«3("('- ceve, bualda 'r’, L) e ( AR Pi ride niog -} Y ) Vo
ey A T LDAIAQ
| CA
l((“{\ an H"tf', I’\ ) Lred|
Lamphere 589-1990x2003 |Lamphere (Madison Heights) 589-3943 | (1 ) |Yes M\A | Ask for Counseling.{Y\y+ Y1\t co) (e e L AR ke Dincin L\
- ; f / o L a al(o 1 A l ( iy 1
Alternative Ed: Royal Oak Opportunity W\ ppeor D b€ Seetient el 51 +e el
| Center )50y ", () |Don'tneed to call because# is included with all grads. (Verify) i
Wpproy i WA (T Lt
Madison 399-7800 Madison |548-1800 | “\ 4 No f B Ask for Counsellng Office o
[ B.{)P‘(_bf‘ | g \\ fli/;{ V‘lit(\ *llq-ll(ﬂf}(\
Alternative Ed: Yes & Reach 399-7800 9 7!3)_ N/ ﬂ V1 Save I 320 S |
NGt/ 22 ' [\ ,((f',”r(‘ |5 (€ on i Y
. - 30](0 \{ \I : Vli\!\'m’ ‘H"n Sl V3t kg
Novi 449-1203 INovi Wy ek 449-1500 No Ask for Counseling N LL'-L'-f edlhad |
l.‘ Ly [ 3 = . | k)(\lof)!\z({h'{)tfl I.I’f.lli‘..-'$ll’f'l -(ll’l’i
'List Alternative Ed Programs/ or where ‘ ! A AT T Y Lo A 'y e
(£48- 120 | Jstudents are sent 449-1514 B i t ,nf_’ 0 el 2 ; VR Ve ) y e pot T Jdeat Lucly
4('| R AT 'f{[ Ly i)(\pl, \\{\)""() ‘“l (i.\lr {0 7 ‘(\/ /f[{-/ h l)“g ‘{."1Jl.f.".'<.;’f"f"'|f|' ‘llf
\GED/ or where students are sent 449-1206 - T HEHG= ) // iy Seal Secredenyd
Lo ('\\[( [ OFter Ored: (AN Mol 2%
\ ] l\l(‘ ARNTE RS, \i { A ?‘P‘. || ‘5)
|\(‘-\“ \ ‘\‘1 i\ ) y A i l . k i
-:‘\‘I.'l \ \ t \\{ﬂ- Shacload .f'f(\")‘-‘.')
L’\x_ 0 FALE 5
40of7
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study

Public High Schools Data Collection

LG

Lk

Does #of
' HS Grads
PUPIL linclude
ACCOUNTING PHONE #of HS |ALT & # of ALT.
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED ED. GRADS |# of GEDs NOTES
! ;HO | Laral LeAl-3uUTe Alden D L I.."" (Y / 70 B2
Oak Park 691-8488 Oak Park 691-8412 | ). )- > Yes I Ask for Student Serwces Mrs. Thompson lelXt 28yoc ey ‘[ layotl (,;,L
== Aok S Nier 1(- ol MHZ D, Yerntlale, oy
List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where 1 . wi : leyy -\; o Ne r.( i \1 SO5 OVicrs ¢ wil .,\',,; 222
- | students are sent 691-8484 | . ( 2 ( ) I5rephem don't need to call because # is wnh aII grads.
. (‘n.\l closud | Ly o luck “«rl)
e CYEevel clossid of Foy AH T D TS hanadg | ta CCL0 ‘
¢ A 5 «
Oxford 969-5000 Oxford 969-1800 | ) !‘, ' Yes - - ] .
1 Ley y 2O ) '\r.(:‘ lll“(ﬂﬂ L ent v Pdes o]
. . s iﬁ .l\:.b., !n)l 'II} )w-;.ul( . ‘l("‘r-u\(‘.
L Alternative Ed: Crossroads for Youth 969-1886 (o) r Wal[erman Counselmg LAY (aew ] Todn OB h2eV/ 02
(‘..‘--‘u. o\ 00 OV oA O b e fa s w7 sl
',l."‘-"" "l!n"""'-{" ileah ( | Y| L b e d
‘('ln,‘,-f: .;hiI/ 'Ir!},l Y e doAv of Y D Y d i
US 1 . W;[ e AR DT oo 20 tacludeaf v Ot TDS 560
Pontiac  |451-7527 Pontiac Central |857-8400 | Y [No ) | AR\ s/
857-8460 A\ pproy ‘ s . Mmoore . [
o Pontiac Northern 451-7300  2\35  No | Mrs. Webb, Enroliment Department 7 ]
N OO TON S oo Nl 0L & L (oD cle| enseA 2Ue f{'l,t";;'l‘\f.r ) A
ﬂ\ X ' g ‘ \I\l‘ ‘ ' T AY i "-“v;(';l' [ e
. GED: Pontiac Adult High School 451-8060 | - | A '.y' Wollea |
P TRERG | o vt Brbhund (oF we el o TTE TG
Alternative Ed: Bethune School 541-7970 ‘ s | B0 ver Mary O 44 () 5o fi { f’”m’".’""
IV | ‘ 1"\1 Keddoy WO QLD Al Sotcnl (e
) . ' | ‘ /
Rochester ~  |651-6210 ~ |Adams 652-0116 J(D ) . 'Ye§ @, ‘Ask for counsleing - ]
'l'}(p-';f,\'i) : Il ley Suenvie St 44 VU e L |
; e Iey B O \ L ?)()\\'."N. . l
B ) Rochester 651-6500 | )¢ ( . 7 ( ) Ask for counsleing i - R B
) LS 4l ' ’]r\‘(l.ms"'r\(""" )ty S A0 VORI AL
- B Alternative Ed: -RochesterAdult Ed (ACE)  652-6799 | | | 'Dbﬁt néed to call, # included with total grads. -
| | | J
\ ‘ ;
50f7
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study

Public High Schools Data Collection

' i
\Does #of |
HS Grads
PUPIL _ include
ACCOUNTING PHONE #of HS |ALT & # of ALT.
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED ED. GRADS # of GEDs |[INOTES
I | Refea H Dvs MESon
Royal Oak 435-8400 Dondero 5417100 || )5 |No Counseling department, ext. 235
: WE, Py ey
- Kimball i ) 1435-8500 500 |No Ma[y Rourke, Extension 203 : _
AT li."’, AW LAY | m Y\
Alternative Ed: Alternative Ed at Churchill ~ |688-2884- qHO S UG b l . tli2jo AR Ll
- ~ |Community Center 588-5050 A Man lynn Cupples s st o
\) i i I A G5 1eayeed ;.x.-‘.*
\
20
\H\n\ I o P UGS ) RS AT Ay [ rdo @210
South Lyon 573-8111 South Lyon 573-8150 | ' () INo Ask for%thde féemcéé )
‘ e SUAE__ Oy ) Ol Vicg (GE
- _—,-F.:South Lyon Adult Education-Program— 573-8165 - t L7 st NG O 1AL ¢ ik : ~U, L& D) i
Pt a4y (“1\ O ! [ L()") 1
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study

Public High Schools Data Collection

\_{L_‘

August 2002

Does #of '
HS Grads
PUPIL include .
ACCOUNTING PHONE #of HS |ALT & # of ALT.
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED ED. GRADS |# of GEDs INOTES
|
[
|
/,;” ' { \ Do ,.“\‘ ‘.‘.- i \!L\\‘/\ c?,(n’l]l"(’)‘\ :-v;:“"l'lil-.!!‘
Walled Lake 956-2082 Walled Lake Central - 956-4700 | /[ ?4 ) No Ask for Counseling { { (\pel a0 M@l ol vedl _
ot | Loty 4 FEH G S HUCTS T Ot \“)‘\<'\ra\l¢\[
L \Walled Lake Western 956-4400 |-’ jv“ No o i Ask for ({}odnsellngl ok, / o it
: : . 7 ol el Calle com 8o 0 0 -'a;‘:r-"-‘ )t Nz
| AIlernapve Ed: Walled Lake Community 956-5030- | L K ) ),;l\:“ e Lle/.‘ 5\:\(:‘(\ o L\(\cr L hwoe o }\n AL OULL
) ~ |Education - 956-5034 | / (_() - JA k¥or Linda R )
L el el Celo Copvnuimt | Qckdidsteso y \nmk( e C L b2 ol el gl [\ ect pFSluolocs CPery
<0 ) (o) Mmm oo e B a0 8
t_\ | 3 |
=l & el Olg KO T S0l e
| 4 \jn<\(l¢ ﬁ()k )l(I(\'};l) l\nl ')‘}f’tYil aol Adload.
| < At )l( ll\\*l'\)\ll\
Waterford ., |674-6361 Waterford Kettering - 673-1261 |&4 / No ! Ask fSr Couhéellng:,' Mivy 5730, (e ] (1 4Y) “
AR I f e o ‘t_}\k:('l(m‘(f’ 1CI- 7 DOV ayy ,Ollr(lr:'(-’-l
() | A y v 20O ol “Ii]; ‘|--{ tl‘ >d-vio! {
Waterford Mott 6744134 W09 No I A A ] o \!for/Counsellng A ef Vo 1ed ey Ib’ AL v i*,"‘ ; .
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. N 7) | SHAwTd 7 L P y {\ ) I. \f ( Vi 0
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s i 'I(‘.'-’Ié‘-'/ : o t 50. i!"‘ 0 QN ‘\1|r‘-w1':4| ad | [ dif U W )
West Bloomfield 738-3568 ), |West Bloomfield - 539-2500 - /—)' »_(\ No | }_\ﬂfor Counsellng ' s, ‘
,t\g‘ ~ i )(J!“.[!i ceng W :|"'-.'= e Al de el o tenl af L
' - |Alternative Ed. Laker Academy 539-2396 | t) (O |Mrs. Gelsey
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
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED ED. GRADS |# of GEDs |[NOTES
Avondale 852-4411 Avondale 852-2850 Yes Ask for Guidance Department .
~ |Alternative Ed: Avon Academy B 852-5303 Ask for Lois
GED: Adult Education
|Berkley 837-8050 Berkley ~|837-8100 |No Counseling -- Larry Casey
837-8382 or
_ Alternative Ed: Oxford Center 837-8381 : y
203-3500-
Birmingham 1[203-3016 Groves 203-3520 No Ask for Principal's Secretary, Mary Helen Smith
Seaholm - 203-3700 No Ask for Records Department ) - i
List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where Alternatives were part of high school graduates and had no alternative
L students are sent B 1203-4400 grads. (But verify.)
646-4600-
Bloomfield Hills |645-4535 Andover ~|645-4607 Yes Records Office o
~ |Lahser 11339-3200 Yes Alternative Ed only. No GED for both schools as of 2001. (But verify.)
Alternative Ed: International Academy 646-4820-
f |(School Farm Bldg.) ,645-4890 No GED. o
| Alternative-Ed:—SchoolFarm 645-8490

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
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED ED. GRADS |# of GEDs [NOTES
GED—SchosHrarm 645-8490
Brandon 627-1855 Brandon 627-1826 No Counseling Office
627-1870-
Alternative Ed: Our Choices 627-1872 Sharon Glenn - Community Ed
Clarkston 623-5401 Clarkston 623-3600 No Counseling
623-4550-
B Alternative Ed: Renaissance High School  |623-8060 Mr. Sage
435-6620-
Clawson 435-7500 Clawson _ 655-4200 No Counseling Office - Carolee Penny
List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where
- students are sent -
Farmington 489-3329  |Farmington 489-3329 No _
~ |Harrison ) 489-3499 No All three schools -- no alternative or GED included in totals
e L North Farmington 489-3535 No B
Alternative Ed: Farmington Community
School 489-3333 Mary

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
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED ED. GRADS |# of GEDs |[INOTES
Ferndale 586-8609 Ferndale 548-8600 No Assistant principal's office
List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where
students are sent 586-8903 Counseling for Alternative Ed and GED is Betty Nick.
Hazel Park 544-5345 ~|Hazel Park ) ) 544-5216 No Ask for Records, High School Only
544-6387-
Alternative Ed: Breakfast & Dinner Club 544-5248
328-3200-
Holly 634-4431 Holly 328-3230 No Ask for Chris Major .
328-3100-
- Alternative Ed: Community Education 328-3230
Huron Valley 684-8297 Lakeland 889-6714 No Ask for Records Secretary (Nora)
Milford 684-8092 No Ask for Records Secretary (Michele - extension 8267)
Alternative Ed: Harbor High School 889-6566 ) Ask for Vickie, 684-8294

August 2002
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study
Public High Schools Data Collection

Does #of
HS Grads
PUPIL include
ACCOUNTING PHONE #of HS |ALT & #of ALT.
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED ED. GRADS |# of GEDs NOTES
Lake Orion 693-5411 Lake Orion 693-5420 ) No Ask for Counseling
|Alternative Ed: CERC Building 693-5436
Lamphere 589-1990x2003 | Lamphere (Madison Heights) 589-3943 Yes Ask for Counseling.
Alternative Ed: Royal Oak Opportunity
Center Don't need to call because # is; included with all grads. (Verify)
Madison 399-7800 ~ |Madison ) 548-1800 No Ask for Counseling Office
Alternative Ed: Yes & Reach 399-7800 B
Novi ~ |449-1203 Novi ) 449-1500 No Ask for Counseling

List Alternative Ed Programs/ or where
students are sent

449-1514

GED/ or where students are sent

449-1206

August 2002
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study
Public High Schools Data Collection

Does #of
HS Grads
PUPIL include
ACCOUNTING PHONE #o0fHS |ALT & # of ALT.
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED ED. GRADS |# of GEDs |[NOTES
Oak Park 691-8488 Oak Park 691-8412 Yes Ask for Student Services. Mrs. Thompson, ext. 28
List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where
students are sent 691-8484 Dr. Prephem - don't need to call because # is with all grads.
Oxford 969-5000 Oxford 969-1800 Yes )
969-1828-
Alternative Ed: Crossroads for Youth 969-1886 Mr. Wallerman - Counseling B
|Pontiac 451-7527 Pontiac Central 857-8400 No ) -
857-8460-
. - Pontiac Northern 451-7300 No ) Mrs. Webb, Enrollment Department
GED: Pontiac Adult High School 451-8060 i
Alternative Ed: Bethune School 541-7970
Rochester 651-6210 Adams ) 652-0116 Yes Ask for counsleing )
Rochester - 651-5590 Ask for counsleing .
Alternative Ed: -Rechester-AdultEd (ACE)  |652-6799 Don't need to call, # included with total grads. .

August 2002
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study
Public High Schools Data Collection

Does #of
HS Grads
PUPIL include
ACCOUNTING PHONE #of HS |ALT & #of ALT,
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS [GED ED. GRADS |# of GEDs |INOTES
Royal Oak 435-8400 Dondero 541-7100 No Counseling department, ext. 235
Kimball B 435-8500 |No Mary O'Rourke, Extension 203
Alternative Ed: Alternative Ed at Churchill ~ |688-2881-
Community Center 588-5050 Marilynn Cupples -
South Lyon 573-8111 South Lyon ) 573-8150 No Ask for Student Services
South Lyon Adult Education Program 573-8165
Southfield 746-7601 Southfield 746-8611 Yes B This should be Counseling Number.
Southfield Lathrup | 746-7220 Yes Denise Ogden
B Alternative Ed: Arthur Ashe Academy 746-8994 Mrs. Bellinger -
6241200~
Troy 689-0600 Athens - 823-2965 No Ask for Guidance (Janis)
- Troy 1952-6200 . No Ask for Guidance (Ms. Debbie)
Alternative Ed: Niles Community High
School 823-5156 McDonald

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
Walled Lake 956-2082 Walled Lake Central 956-4700 ~ |[No Ask for Counseling
Walled Lake Western 956-4400 No Ask for Counseling
Alternative Ed: Walled Lake Community 966-5030-
Education ) |956-5034 - ~|Ask for Linda Ruby
|Waterford 674-6361 Waterford Kettering 673-1261 No Ask for Counseling
Waterford Mott 674-4134 No B Ask for Counseling o
Alternative Ed: Voyager 674-3145 Ask for Joyce Dickon
|West Bloomfield |738-3568 West Bloomfield 539-2500 No Ask for Counseling
Alternative Ed: Laker Academy 539-2396 Mrs. Gelsey

August 2002
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FARMINGTON
Farmington

N. Farmington
Harrison

TOTAL

HURON VALLEY
Lakeland

Milford

TOTAL

PONTIAC
Pontiac Central
Pontiac Northern

ROYAL OAK
Dondero
Kimball
TOTAL

TROY
Athens
Troy
TOTAL

WALLED LAKE
Walled Lake Central
Walled Lake Western
TOTAL

WATERFORD
Kettering
Mott

Grads
251
246
203
700

286
381
667

178
205
383

198
111
309

395
473
868

331
397
728

254
313
567

% of
Total
36%
35%
29%

43%
57%

46%
54%

64%
36%

46%
54%

45%
55%

45%
55%

Alternative

Ed (AE) & Apportioned

GED

62

45

73

62

AE and GED
22
33
30
86

o0

21
24
45

=

33
40
73

28
34
62

Report

this

number

273
279
233
786

292
389
681

199
229
428

203
114
317

395
473
868

: Troy

364
437
801

282
347
629



2001 and 2002 High School Penetration Study

2001 Callbacks

SAA Beth Jacob private |[Need number of graduates in 2001

#Niles Community High School Public [Need number of alternative ed and GED in 2001

" |Mercy private [Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002

24 Groves Public |Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002
2002 Callbacks

Mercy private |Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002
Groves Public [Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002, also alt ed and GED
Seaholm Public |Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002, also alt ed and GED
Alternative Ed for Madison Public |Need number of alternative ed and GED in 2002
Novi High School Public [Need number of graduates in 2002, also alt ed
Southfield Arthur Ashe Academy (alt ed) |Public |Need number of alternative ed and GED in 2002
Walled Lake Central Public |[Need number of graduates in 2002
Walled Lake Western Public [Need number of graduates in 2002
Waterford Kettering Public |Need number of graduates in 2002, also alt ed and GED

shading indicates data received
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High School Penetration Study
Pre-Data Collection Meeting Agenda
August 19, 2002 - 2:30 PM

. Issues encountered in previous years? Things to take into consideration. (Richard)

a. Did Richard end up calling all of the schools directly last year, or did he call
the districts for some of the schools?

b. For schools that were listed as not having GED or Alternative Education
programs last year, we should verify that is still the case this year.

. List of Schools

a. Mercy and Groves — need both 2000-2001 and 2001-2002 data.
b. Everything else only 2001-2002

Scripts
a. Note: scripts are slightly different for Mercy and Groves
b. Mercy and Groves should be completed first
Timing
a. How long has it taken in the past for the first round of calls to be completed?
b. Anticipated timeline for call completion this year,

Other Issues/Concerns?

. Next Steps
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Percentage of High School Graduates
Entering OCC for Each School District

School District ng;;:;g:ls

Avondale 23.8
Berkley 19.6
Birmingham 8.1

Bloomfield 6.5
Brandon 13.8
Clarkston 16.7
Clawson 21.6
Farmington 14.8
Ferndale 18.4
Hazel Park 14.5
Holly 156
Huron Valley 18.4
Lake Orion 16.3
Lamphere 30.2
Madison 12.0
Novi 12.8
Oak Park 13.3
Oxford 16.8
Pontiac 7.6

Rochester 14.0
Royal Oak 17.7
South Lyon 11.5
Southfield 13.2
Troy 11.2
Walled Lake 17.5
Waterford 21.0
West Bloomfield 123




OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY X

PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET

Level NUMBER
HIGH SCHOOL NAME TELEPHONE |Known |OF GRADS NOTES
37E-0685— & = -
' |Christian Leadership Academy 457-1510 — . Debbie Bus, Main
2l /2 -
+/ |Academy of the Sacred Heart 646-8900 / -’ | Ask for admissions desk
// R
v |Akiva Hebrew Day 386-1625 7 AN Operator can give info
Bethany Christian 689-4821 2\ Operator can give info
\// Bishop Foley 585-1210 y, ‘ 7 Contact counseling department -- Barbara
\/ ‘ Brother Rice 647-2526 — A Operator can give info
Cranbrook 645-3415 3 Ask for the Registrar's Office
v/ |Detroit Country Day 646-7717 : Ask for Admissions Office
v |Eton Academy 642-1150 Operator can give info
New address: 40800 West Thirteen Mile Rd.
3520222 Novi, Ml 48377 '
" |Franklin Road Christian School 668-7100 i > Operator can give info -
d Greater Life Academy 373-3399 Operator can give info

August 2002

10F 4



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY
PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET

Level NUMBER
HIGH SCHOOL NAME TELEPHONE |[Known |OF GRADS NOTES
y - 10 -
Highland Hills Christian School 887-3825 L1 \ 0 Operator can give info
ra
x Lutheran Northwest 852-6677 ) Operator can give info
v |Marian 644-1750 - s Guidance - Yvonne .
7] AQ/T 4 T e, L L M
v’ Mercy 476-8020 > (D Ask for Registrar's Office —- John Jansy
. /'" Pontiac Academy for Excellence (formerly New |289-27806— Won't have high school in the future. (But call to
Directions Institute) 745-9420 verify)
557-8393— This was a new school. Operator can give
North Star Academy 546-2343 information
\/ = Ask for-CounseIing. The chair of the department is
Notre Dame Prep 373-5300 A @A Justine.
349-3481 ’
" |Novi Christian 349-9441 . LN Push 11 for office
e Oakland Christian School 373-2700 7 Counseling
v lour Lady of the Lakes 623-0340 3 Sister Fran
o _ ol No senior class for June 2001, 3 maybe next year.
: Oxford Christian Academy 628-6035 " Operator can give informatin

August 2002
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OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY

PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET

Level |NUMBER
HIGH SCHOOL NAME TELEPHONE Known |OF GRADS NOTES —
Rochester Hills Christian School 852-0585 = L Opera.tor can give info
| Roeper City & Country 203-7404 7 ,J Operator can give info
WA TT -
SAA Beth Jacob 544-9070 —~ : N Is a girls school. Fax 544-4662.
Shalom Baptist 391-0443 Operato—r can give info
Shrine 5402025 | B3 Operator can give info
Southfield Christian + |357-3660 C Ask for High School Counseling
Springfield Christian Academy 625-9760 E)perator can give info
St. Mary Prep 683-0530 Ask for p@uhselor
Temple Christian Academy 547-3555 g Ope'raltor.can give info ]
West Highland Christian 887-6698 -Operator can give info
Wixom Christian School 624-4362 Operator can give info

August 2002
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OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY
PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET

Level NUMBER
Known |OF GRADS

HIGH SCHOOL NAME TELEPHONE

NOTES
|

Yeshiva Gedolah 968-3360 ‘ ca +~

Operator can give info

August 2002 40F 4
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/}O OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY
PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET
Level NUMBER

HIGH SCHOOL NAME TELEPHONE |[Known |OF GRADS NOTES

3FE-0B86—
Christian Leadership Academy 457-1510 Debbie Bus, Main
Academy of the Sacred Heart 646-8900 Ask for admissions desk
Akiva Hebrew Day 386-1625 Operator can give info
Bethany Christian 689-4821 Operator can give info
Bishop Foley 585-1210 Contact counseling department -- Barbara
Brother Rice 647-2526 Operator can give info

545-3640-—
Cranbrook 645-3415 Ask for the Registrar's Office
Detroit Country Day 646-7717 Ask for Admissions Office
Eton Academy 642-1150 Operator can give info

New address: 40800 West Thirteen Mile Rd.

e Novi, Ml 48377
Franklin Road Christian School 668-7100 Operator can give info
Greater Life Academy 373-3399 Operator can give info

August 2002
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OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY
PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET '

Level NUMBER

HIGH SCHOOL NAME TELEPHONE |Known |OF GRADS NOTES
Highland Hills Christian School 887-3825 Operator can give info
Lutheran Northwest 852-6677 Operator can give info
Marian 644-1750 Guidance - Yvonne
Mercy 1476-8020 Ask for Registrar's Office -- John Jansy
Pontiac Academy for Excellence (formerly New |209-2780— Won't have high school in the future. (But call to
Directions Institute) 745-2420 verify)

1

557-8393— This was a new school. Operator can give
North Star Academy 546-2343 information

L

Ask for Counseling. The chair of the department is

Notre Dame Prep 373-5300 Justine.

349-3481
Novi Christian 349-9441 Push 11 for office
Oakland Christian School 373-2700 Counseling
Our Lady of the Lakes 623-0340 Sister Fran

No senior class for June 2001, 3 maybe next year.

Oxford Christian Academy 628-6035 Operator can give informatin

August 2002
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OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY
PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET

Level NUMBER
HIGH SCHOOL NAME TELEPHONE [Known |OF GRADS NOTES
Rochester Hills Christian School 852-0585 Operator can give info
Roeper City & Country 203-7404 Operator can give info
SAA Beth Jacob 544-9070 Is a girls school. Fax 544-4662.
Shalom Baptist 391-0443 Operator can give info
Shrine 549-2925 Operator can give info
Southfield Christian 357-3660 Ask for High School Counseling
Springfield Christian Academy 625-9760 Operator can give info
St. Mary Prep 683-0530 Ask for counselor
Temple Christian Academy 547-3555 Operator can give info
West Highland Christian 887-6698 Operator can give info
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

HIGH SCHOOL NAME

TELEPHONE

Level
Known

NUMBER
OF GRADS

NOTES

Yeshiva Gedolah

968-3360

l

|0perator can give info

August 2002
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study

August 2002

. ; ; LN 2
Public High Schools Data Collection § Q(J( )
: : |
Does #of } | !
HS Grads | l
PUPIL j include
‘ACCOUNTING PHONE .# of HS |ALT & ‘# of ALT.
DISTRICT OFF]CE 'SCHOOL NAME NUMBER GRADS GED IED GRADS |# of GEDs NOTES
Avondale 852-4411 |Avondale 5 ;852 2850 | ‘_)% } Yes ‘, | Ask for Guidance Department
T i | =
i | _ .
- . |Alternative Ed: Avon Academy ;852—5303 I L Ask for Lois - o
‘L \/ f | (BED < AL £ \Neldesdh, np ad [ 1
| GED: Adult Education | ; | Lo \T ., ot
| . f
Berkley I837 8050 |Berkley 837-8100 <";i(,_ij)((fl) No Counseling -- Larry Casey ;
il [ | — == = . == | Tackie,, (Hn) \/3(\{“@\[(*'“!‘ . £2] D "/ /n’/l
| d | 837-8382or NG '(L |\\| o/ A )
- A Alternative Ed: Oxford Center 837-8381 \)[L) L il T a/04
| |
| A |
‘ \\D \ 293 3599 i/” y S:} (fl({k b : (*‘ IH\\ I — { = }’,r}‘( 2 (‘I"';'(?- 3 ./ Yoy '{ / ‘
Birmingham ‘203 3016 %JGroves 203-3520 (»w)t \ No- Ask for Principal's Secretary, Mary Helen Smlth =
k _ =t ‘ e : Samama = o
‘Seaholm 203-3700 ()\l\\ No : Ask{\for Recor?s Department
———r = i i A R LY /DA [ 6! i =
,/%L»lstAltematwe-Ed-PfegramsTGED"ErT ere i R e ————— . Alternatives were part of high school graduates and had no alternative
- | ~ " students are sent - == = '203-‘4400_*4*_’_‘ i i | grads. (But verify.) - il
i | |
| | QL\\ b)() 1]
Bloomfield Hills !645-4535 iAndover ) [64_15_4607 ‘)Z/% |Yes ! Records Office -
| | 311-5100 :() g)f)
'Lahser 1339-3200 o lYes Alternative Ed only. No GED for both schools as of 2001. (But verify.)
- i} — —  134-599 | S = .
|Alternative Ed: International Academy ‘6&&4&’ )‘ — |
:{.‘Sa:huu[ Farm Bldg '645 -4890 = | ; ‘No GED. SR
| |
Alternative Ed- School Farm |6456-8490 |
1of7



Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study
Public High Schools Data Collection

| l
= Does itof i
. |HS Grads !
PUPIL i f include '
ACCOUNTING | PHONE  #of HS | ALT&  #ofALT. "
DISTRICT |OFFICE 'SCHOOL NAME 'NUMBER |GRADS | GED 'ED. GRADS |# of GEDs NOTES
. \ = ==
| | | 205 o>
Ferndale 586-8609 Ferndale \548-8600 ' No— | Assistant principal's office
=Rt S, B - s - |‘ - - } - = [ —————— p
| List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where Q/ po !
a2 students are sent _ 586-8903 | A& | Counseling for Alternative Ed and GED is Betty Nick.
\\*‘("\ | VO Ay Ao Yacyore Oy \ B
| |
{ ‘ I
Hazel Park  |544-5345 Hazel Park 544-5216 |00 No ' Ask for Records, High School Only
1 (/Né))(‘r) (f{[\), i / ( ' ‘ <(\\(“\_\ \,\n\\ (}u\ \){-‘(x & AL \r\(\t\( )/ /C,
A /Alternative Ed: Breakfast & Dinner Club 4@5@@) | IV 1 |
S & ‘ o R e e L]
| B | |
| | | |
1328-3200- H \ | N
Holly ~634-4431 Holly 1328-3230 <)\ ) \No q Ask for Chris Major . | ;;\HL;\ \eS) Messy («. <
| 3’28‘3‘1’99‘ 1‘ s 1 i i(J \[.‘Y W\ ( (\ C_ B \\ O v
I : \ | I rl')/ *}/;(‘
P Alternative Ed: Community Education _4@3230 } I I I <. s |
| |
| ‘ |
| - | ‘
| AUB6 16~ 35 o | |
Huron Valley  684-8297 Lakeland 7 ) 889-6714 | S50 No | Ask for Records Secretary (Nora) B
Toae ey, | N /)) | , N epodamt SRS PIRAD - Z U el 74
% Milford e tataac 684-8092 | 4\ ‘No | . \Ask for Records Secretary (Michele - extension 8267) 6 i"\\
auy - 6l - 3948 i | omk | e , / /-\/,,1,/
) z%»%Altemawe Ed: Harbor High School 889-6566 | | B’ 13 ) |Ask for Vickie, 684-8294 / M elie ( L":\) il
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study

Public High Schools Data Collection

| | 3
| Does #of |
HS Grads
PUPIL linclude
'ACCOUNTING PHONE #of HS ALT& # of ALT. |
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER | GRADS |GED ED. GRADS # of GEDs |NOTES
| | !
| | | |
| \GED:+School-Farm |645-8490 '
| | | |
| ’ Vs l ! ; ‘ e RS
Brandon 6271855 Brandon eer1s2s (00 o i ‘Counseling Office (! )
| | A | |
| ! 627-1870- | / ] . _
| |Alternative Ed: Our Choices 627-1872 " i Sharon Glenn - Community Ed ¢ L M)
| | T T = — SR ape——
, | |
| ‘ |
\ ! APp—
\ ' P T T .
| | AN | Polreren 39| o )09
Clarkston 1623-5401_%@ larkston - |623-3600 | - 2% \ No Counseling My i oW \ o 1---—“1(_ %) 2(3
| 623-4550- | . A
______ j LAlternative Ed: Renaissance High School 623-8060 | A \ | 'Mr. Sage
| | | |
| 435-56520- ;
Clawson |435-7500 _Clawson - 655-4200 \ \ LU No | |Counseling Office - Carolee Penny B e
i IList Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where /'\\J(} |
! students are sent | Yroaghni | |
‘ e = > ; ! | A S =)
\ 1
| | |
‘, = ;
* oo U] e |
Farmington ~ 489-3329 Farmington 489-3329 | \ [N | N o
‘ | I . | I
L ) { 'Harrison 1489-3499 f)«y( _“\Io R iAI! three schools -- no alternative or GED included in totals
| L-l{z | |
- AL . i
- P ‘North Farmington 1489-3535 | P, l!\lﬁ | P - 7
'Alternative Ed: Farmington Community | | pQ w ' ; : 3 _ )/. P
‘School 489-3333 ' | Mary 2\l Youe) (L i"‘_‘) ) [=2/ 0 4 /2 /ﬁ/{
( I

August 2002
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study

Public High Schools Data Collection

‘Does flof |
- - HS Grads |
PUPIL | | include | |
'/ACCOUNTING | [PHONE ~ #ofHS ALT & ’# of ALT. |
DISTRICT OFFICE 'SCHOOL NAME |NUMBER 'GRADS *GED |ED. GRADS # of GEDs |[NOTES
| | |
| |
Lake Orion 1693-5411 |Lake Orion o [693- -5420 | | C/(l ‘No | \Ask for Counseling B
‘ ; | ' | : 'S ol Bk
|Alternative Ed: CERC Building 693-5436 ' } C,Q k ] r? HAYIVAY BRC S A L e i—)(r)//'t
| Ry R g I | o g A —— e S ]
i | V\);n\m:f)} & ov (Citrn
| | ! celf -
0 | |
Lamphere 1589-1990x2003 Lamphere (Madison Heights) 1589-3943 \ ('0 \Yes | \ |Ask for Counseling. )
Alternative Ed: - Royal-Oak Opportunity I i | | |
‘ (Center \)() 1 l{(’r "cinve ‘é,c-, oo | Y . N l 7 iDon't need to call because # is included with all grads. (Verify)
| | : | |
K\ ' !
Madison 399-7800 ‘Madison 1548-1800 |No ‘ iAsk for Counseling Office B
\ ] |
| | N | | ' s O _ 22 =
i Alternative Ed: Yes & Reach 1399-7800 ) rJ)\ | ‘ Quh f)c J 3T8S
N | = IR N | . | — - — e
[ | |
‘ \ -
| (‘, I
Novi |449-1203 Novi |449-1500 ) , l ‘No | ‘ Ask for Counseling
——— D — e T | I S ——— - = ——
List Alternative Ed Programs/ or w?zre j sz D ' |
i | students are sent (J) 2|lod Lalle 1449-1514 , | "
- | i eptmiAnt® el ! —_f i Thoen Steeh (er\ﬁ adq) -1 f"‘“(«’/ / ¥
GED/ or where students are sent 1449-1206 w (L\ ! - ]"D /)/”(' PC vy ( \ ool

August 2002
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study
Public High Schools Data Collection

|

| |
‘ ' ‘ |Does #of ‘
' ‘ THS Grads |
PUPIL include |
ACCOUNTING PHONE  #ofHS ALT&  |#of ALT. '
DISTRICT OFFICE 'SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED [ED. GRADS # of GEDs INOTES
| | P | | |
Oak Park |691-8488 Oak Park 7 7 691-8412 | _] _’ |Yes ; O W(j |Ask for Student Services. Mrs. Thompson, ext. 28
| List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where . ‘ | '
N ~ students are sent 74691_—8484#m | - - iDr. Prephem - don't need to call because # is with all grads. |
| | | alt ed does nof arad ael ¢ Yy (et o nol
| Q€ GEDS J
‘ | v .\ . NO O N ()._-\{\ |
Oxford 969-5000  |Oxford 9691800 | 4\ lves' | 7 | |
0 | | = o | 9ive GFDS
- ~ Alternative Ed: Crossroads for Youth - 969-1886 | | - - =7 "~ Mr. Wallerman - Counseling - -
| | | |
oo oo |1AR ho | | R e I
Pontiac '451-7527 Pontiac Central Mms g, 857-8400 | | [)(y INo i M SR s, Jm/: S an pack
e . venial I _ et s { YENY S o I e e e
B 'Pontiac Northern . 451-7300 . ) ) / Ne \/f S | ‘Mrs- Webb; Enrollment Department
i T =5 00— | ] T ol S - - S i SRS . e
| I | '(\)
: N . ~GED: Pontiac Adult High School ~451-8060 o )
| o \
Alternative Ed: Bethune School ¢t €F  541-7970 I ‘ |
‘ 12065907 | E v I No ;
Rochester 1651-6210 Adams 6520146 | R Yes - Askefer counsleing B -
7265400 | 2 “"
)
o ~ Rochester - [ 1661-5690 | - | !r i __|Ask for counsleing B B
ATy 4. —)24 5400 ' \(1
) - - Alternative Ed: -RechesterAdultEd (ACE)  “652-6799 = » | ) ‘Don't need to call, # included with total grads.
"\E’)f'\(‘j Creclk 1265700 (0)
| | |
Y‘-’\.k)(] N2 (GEDS) ;,\5(”);)\{,;. - 5G62 Rose 41 {1 an W ,jm,’-\,
August 2002 - 5150 J O () S5of 7




Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study
Public High Schools Data Collection

| | | |
! | ‘Does #of i
’ \ 'HS Grads |
PUPIL ! include ;
gACCOUNTING |PHONE #of HS ALT & # of ALT. |
DISTRICT |OFFICE SCHOOL NAME ENUMBER GRADS ‘GED |ED. GRADS |# of GEDs |[NOTES
l f | | ‘
| | { r) = { = | | )
Royal Oak 435-8400 Dondero 541-7100 | A0 | (No) ~ |Counseling department, ext. 235 - -
| [ | 'J_Q:'J! i | _ e H
|Kimball |435-8500 2D |No | Mary O'Rourke; Extension 203" Wl 1. 1] v ¢ ¢
= ' | o e e B . -
Alternative Ed: Alternative Ed at Churchill  |588-2884- | beck” | |
. ‘Community Center |588-5050 | | | y Marityn Cupples’ o . 7
? ' | ' | ' T ey ! ™ 7o LGELS L ol
' ‘ l I Jant e b 2 \"\. ) Wil Ca
| | | | be cle
| i Dl | -~ : [ ;
South Lyon 573-8111 ‘South Lyon ) 573-8150 | /' | N;)) 1l s /Ask for Student Services , - - _
| | msq, i
| /South Lyon Adult Education Program 573-8165 | J i
i 1 - ) \ J ' - -
\ ‘ | 1
i |
| | | 200 2 dont &1 D
Southfield !746-7601 |Southfield |746-8611 T (Yes\) J‘ d o ‘This should be Counseling Number.
— | — — 77—: — - 1‘&‘:--- \ m—— ] s = e —— —_
5 | 9, \ (_\ . ! ' '
- - ~ Southfield Lathrup o 746-7220 | O (ves/ | B ~ Denise Ogden -
} '|'\":=.‘ ‘ | i ! {,t'\fl” "\l { :{ ¢ |l‘n1\,’”('. “!/ (,(
|Alternative Ed: Arthur Ashe Academy ‘746-8994 ‘ : ‘Mrs. Bellinger
o : — L ' , | A AR . S , B .
| ' E F(y " !!'l ‘ |
| . | 524-4200 : . i (".r)H;.ﬁ,;'l‘f ,) H ¥, 6| Ly
Troy 689-0600 Athens §23 2900 (8232085 | 43| (No) . |AskforGuidance (Janis) c .
| i L x \
oy . emeo 18w AkforGuidence(Ms.Debbie)
|Alternative Ed: Niles Community High | L() L (
|School |823-5156 ‘ ‘ ‘McDonald
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study

Public High Schools Data Collection

1465 o Ve

'Does #of | |
HS Grads | |
PUPIL iinclude f
'ACCOUNTING | PHONE  #0ofHS |ALT&  |#of ALT.
DISTRICT |OFFICE /SCHOOL NAME NUMBER |GRADS |GED 'ED. GRADS # of GEDs INOTES
l | | | | '
: ‘ ‘ |
| i | U )| ?
Walled Lake 1956-2082 |Walled Lake Central ~956-4700 —l { () A INo‘ }i\ - ) ~_|Ask for Counseling ) .

\Walled Lake Western ~1956-4400 | |Ask for Counseling
Alternative Ed: Walled Lake Community 956-5030- | U e o j
Education 956-5034 ‘ B L5 ) (o . Ask for Linda Ruby - y
1‘ < \ J()lf | L J : | B t [ iay L\-(1'\ al) ) (7"‘ |)' N l[ e Va ¢ r!t
] : t ¢ ' e St | YAy 1) Pliaad ").1 | RS ( . ) ol Z .,,jl
| % | - / | ASH 5240 ; L, Hoe 1 Soial ﬁ (/5)rhum I mrciase  ~they §aic
: | : | S e Know vyor eall (4 o onll
| v | | . ) : A ¥ W "
Waterford |674-6361 \Waterford Kettering ‘673-1261 ; 220 N | Ask for Counseling St bad 1o iyom whe ] ‘a,,_',(_ u
| : ' L2 |
\Waterford Mott 674-4134 |/ 20 I(Ng\)k - \Ask for Counseling ) ]
| | [ I
- I 7ﬂemative Ed: Voyager 674-3145 | ] 7 (Q, o | Ask for-Joyce Dickon R Hi k"([/__A
| : I f '
. ' ‘ | i - .
West Bloomfield |738-3568 West Bloomfield - l\ag-zsoo-f \ 2 / \No) | . |Askfor€ounseling K CasTrar -
| e ho BEDPS ' B
| yz N
Alternative Ed: Laker Academy |539-2396 v Mrs. Gelsey
\ besd Kl m\.;--[, eld
20
'l,.[n”(l‘i‘) 208 Adaly :
—_— ——1—r (et | ( ) \'\’\\ ‘) - s
h[ ek d 3 J-(}']i’\r / ld\jr/,i 071
Lo ville J 47389 |
mMms f_}, AhyCncd Y (ite 5 .
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